LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

8/9/2013

-- 1329

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

Federal LD: 581661445

Parish: Acadia

Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue De Lion

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 10207

City: New Iberia

State: LA Zip: 70562-0207

3. Recipient Agencies

Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

4. Project Director

Name: Ms. Carol ] Mumm

Title: Executive Director
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue De Lion

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: New Iberia State: LA Zip: 70562
Phone: 337-367-7627 Fax: 337-367-7696 x367 Email: safenet@cox-internet com
5. Financial Officer Name: Ms. Veronica F Pesson i:l:[:q_:
Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue de Lion
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: New Iberia State: LA Zip: 70563
Phone: 337-367-7627 Fax: Email: faith@snapofiberia org
6. Contact Name: Ms. Carol ] Mumm iglee[:cffecuﬁve Director
Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue De Lion
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: New [beria State: LA Lip: 70562

Phone: 337-367-7627 Fax: 337-367-7696 x367

Email: safenet{@cox-internet.com

7. Brief Summary of
Project

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Domestic Violence Program

Safety Net for Abused Persons (SNAP) is a non-profit organization established in 1983, SNAP provides services to battered women and
their children. SINAP is the family violence program serving Iberia Parish and St. Martin Parishes. Services includes a 24 hour crisis line, 22

bed shelter, legal advocacy program, support

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 13,998.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.491.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 1.096.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 16,585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 16,585.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 16,585.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 5/1/2013

Page 1 of 57

Project End Date: 4/1/2014




SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

(SEAL)

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1329

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc. 16.585.00 16,585.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
Applicant Ageney: Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 13.998.00 13,998.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,491.00 1,491.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 1,096.00 1,096.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 16.585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital
Computation: FT - 50% $2333 salary monthly - 50% X 12 months 13.998.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 13,998.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital - 55
C s Legal Advocate; Michelle Vital - Social Security 52333 monthly 868.00
R R A salary X 50% X 12 months X 6.2% = $868 :
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital - Medi
c pp Legal Advocate; Michelle Vital - Medicare - $2333 monthly 203.00
G salary X 50% X 12 months X 1.45% = $203 et
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital - Workers Comp Ins
SR Legal Advocate; Michelle Vital - Work Comp - $2333 monthly s
Campuiztion: salary X 50% X 12 months X 3% = $420 s
Employvee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1,491.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Office Supplies
20 17 boxes of 15 8-Section Classification Folders X $50.79 per
Computation: box = $863 43 863.00
Supply Item: Office Supplies
Computation: 15 boxes of 25 Porifolio Folders X $15.51 per box = 5232.65 233.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 1.096.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE

COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 16,585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 6 of 57



SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Budaet Catedo Total Amount Paid with Federal{Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
g gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

Personnel 13,998 13,998 13,998

1.2 Employee Benefits 1.491 1.491 1] 0 1.491

g (SN0 Docetg 1,096 1,096 0 0 1,096
Expenses

Total: = 16,585 16,585 0 0 16,585

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 7 of 57




SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

According to a study done by The Violence Policy Center, a nonprofit group Washington, D.C ., Louisiana is the most lethal state for women in the
country. It has consistently been in the top five states for the seven years that the Center has conducted this study. Louisiana is poor economically, which
can affect the number of reported incidents of domestic violence in a community. SNAP is the domestic violence program serving [beria and St. Martin
Parishes and the only shelter facility within a 20 to 30 mile radius. In the vear 2012 SNAP provided service to 700 victims of domestic violence in our
residential and non-residential programs. Ower the past three years, we have noticed a steady increase in the number of victims, we have serviced. In

2012 alone, SNAP assisted in 392 Temporary Restraining Order’s filed in the 16th Judicial District Court.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

A poriion of the salary of the Legal Advocate is mcluded in this grant. The position requires two vears experience in a domestic violence program or a

Bachelors Degree in a social service field.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Project duties for the Legal Advocate include: assistance in completion of temporary restraining orders, court escort and referrals for legal assistance,

empowerment advocacy, facilitate support groups, community education and training on domestic violence.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position ]

The advocate working on these grant activities is existing personnel. Michelle Vital was hired as the legal advocate, a position which she currently holds..
She has additional dues that involve work on these grant activities.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 8 of 57




SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

‘9. Are volumnteers used in this project?

No

|9.1. [s this a VOCA -funded project?

No

|9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohnteers.

9.2. Are the volinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4, Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA R.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the vohmteers. Indicate the number of hours per dutv-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

Vohmteers are used to work with the Children's Advocate and work with the Shelter Advocates

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

Yes

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:
File Name: File Description:

ﬁ Job Description Legal Advocate.pdf Job Description Legal Advocate

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 9 of 57



Title:

Job Description

Legal Advocate

Immediate Supervisor: Executive Director

Classification: Non-exempt

Status: Full-time

General Function: To provide direct service delivery through legal advocacy to all family violence

victims and their dependent children. Assist the program staff by engaging in community support
of the program through community education presentation and training seminars. Participate in
fundraising and other special projects undertaken by the program.

PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES:

To assist women in filing protective orders and any related forms.

Accompany women to court, walk them through the legal process and advocate on their
behalf when appropriate.

Provide emotional support to women in the courtroom.

Provide transportation to court hearings for residential survivors in need of transportation.
Make referrals to attorneys and Acadiana Legal Corporation to assist survivors with legal
issues that are beyond the scope of SNAP services.

Update on new laws or procedures that affect battered women.

Schedule training and take part in training of enforcement personnel, judges, prosecutors,
clerks of court and the staff of SNAP.

Attend and complete LPOR (Louisiana Protective Order Registry) trainings

Complete all statistical reports on advocacy activity as requested by the executive director.
Complete and submit DCFS Monthly Reports by the 5™ working day of the month.
Advocate with law enforcement agencies for woman when necessary.

Assist staff in legal advocacy, when necessary.

Assist in answering Crisis Line and complete Crisis Call Sheet.

Screen calls in order to distinguish those appropriate for agency services.

Make appropriate referrals for survivors and/or callers who are not appropriate for services
Provide intake counseling, develop goal plans with non-residential survivors and use
program resources and community referrals to help survivors meet their needs and achieve
their goals as needed.

To assist survivor advocate to the extent possible.

Within 48 hours of each admit, schedule a conference with each residential survivor to
complete legal intake and when necessary complete survivor intake, goal plan and
objectives.

Determine what assistance staff can provide.

Revised July 2011 1





¢ Provide individual option counseling to non-residents. (Counseling includes housing,
benefits, assistance, support and encouragement, self-awareness and development, etc.)
Work with survivor to complete a safety plan and document in her case file

Be available to facilitate support groups when necessary.

Document in files daily or after each session with survivors.

On call evenings and weekends as scheduled

Be willing to fulfill any other request made by immediate supervisor or Executive Director.

Staff Signature Date

Supervisor Signature Date

Minimum Qualifications:
Bachelor’'s Degree or Certification as a licensed paralegal and/or 3 years experience in a battered
women’s program.

Salary Range:
$22,000-$32,000

Maximum Starting Salary:
$24,000

Revised July 2011 2






SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

No

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Are equipment costs budgeted in this application?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

|1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

‘2. [s this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

‘ SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are supplies budgeted in this application?

Yes

|1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

17 boxes of Classification folders - Used to create and maintain a file for the victim.
15 boxes of Portfolio folders - Used by victims for information on Domestic Violence, support group information and the victim's goal

related work

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

In working with the victims, files and information must be maintained and preserved in case files in order to better serve the victims.

Classification folders and Portfolio folders are used to make these case files.

2. Are operating costs budgeted in this application?

No

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating cost requested.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating costs to this project.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses nmst be included in the attached LCLE approved contract template.

The original signed (in BLUE) completed contract must be submitted to LCLE. This can be submitted as an attachment through Egrants. If the grant funds are
part of a third party contract, the third party contract should be attached to the LCLE approved contract template as Attachment A - Statement of Work.

1. Are consultants costs budgeted in this application?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers. judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women inchiding sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specificallv devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for|
the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number

of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalking.

No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

incluiding the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State funds, to coordinate the response of State law

enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older

and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No

11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal justice initiatives while supporting complementary new initiatives and emergency services for victims and their

families.

No

13. Supporting the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

s Developing, in collaboration with prosecutors, courts, and victim service providers, standardized response policies for local law enforcement agencies,
including triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized;

« Nofifving persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency:

+ Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines, or legal assistance
services); and

« Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.

No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit, nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial, and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -

« the development and implementation of training for local victim domestic violence service providers, and to fund victim services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates,." to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence committed by law enforcement
personnel;

« the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence by
personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the IACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

o the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?
[ Yes
O No

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in vour particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support
the justification. Give the source and date of vour information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

Iberia Parish and St Martin Parishes are located in southwest Louisiana, 150 miles west of New Orleans. It is part of Cajun country with heavy influence
of French culture. It is a rural area where many of the underserved population live. The population is 73,266. in Iberia Parish and 52,160 in St Martin
Parish. Services to the underserved are impeded by many challenges such as culture, transportation, economics, and education. For some communities,
females have not traditionally questioned unacceptable practices in the male female relationships. People practice what they have been taught including the
traditional male female role, such as “the man is head of the household™ and malke all of the decisions. With this traditional idea in practice, a woman in a
violent home may find it difficult to believe she could possibly build a life for herself and her children that is free from violence. Feeling isolated, she is
usually fearful to expose the abuse to community. Although the community as a whole is aware that spousal abuse exists, it is not something that is easily
discussed, and usually remains hidden. There is a social stigma, along with feelings of self-blame attached to exposing domestic violence, especially in the
underserved communities. Even though most families are known within the community, family business is not to be discussed, especially with outsiders.
This helps to keep domestic violence silent within this population_ especially if the abuser is well regarded. Many victims within the underserved
population also find some perpetrators in positions of authority, such law enforcement, clergy, or business leaders. This makes it difficult for a victim to
develop trust of those in authority when seeking safety and be a compelling factor in a woman’s decision to remain silent. If a woman malces a decision to
attempt to leave, she puts at risk her safety and that of her children because she does not have a place to go. Her partner is aware of her family, friends
and any other place that she might go.

Other challenges facing victims access to services is a lack of transportation and absence of economic opportunities. Many underserved comnmmities
have no public transportation, such as buses or taxicabs. This fact alone can greatly limit a victim’s ability to seelk employment, go to work if she did find
a job or go to school to further her education. Job opportunities that do exist are at best seasonal and pay low wages. These barriers only serve to
enhance the perpetrators control over their partners.

The need in the underserved community is for collaborating advocates to provide services that includes empowerment advocacy, intervention, prevention
and public awareness that will bring about social change, by transforming the public’s perception and tolerance of domestic violence, dating violence and
child victimization.

The number of women and children serviced in 2012 were 305 new women and 223 carrvovers and 361 new children. SNAP assisted in the completion
of 385 restraining order and 787 counseling and advocacy sessions. The number of women and children served in 201 lhave increased, 324 new women
and 261 carrvovers. Total women serviced increased by 57 women. The numbers are continuing to increase in the number of TRO's conpleted. In 2012
SNAP assisted in completion of 405 TRO's, which is an increase of 20 orders. As the numbers continue to increase, we expect to see larger numbers

this new grant period.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

A major gap in resources is the lack of coordination among different services providers. SNAP has an excellent relationship with the Iberia Parish
Sheriff's Office and St Martin Parish Sheriff's office. We have collaborated with training and have through mutual understanding of our services with have
developed an very good working relationship and respect for each other. Many officers have expressed to us their frustration, that after arrest and
charges are filed, many times the charges are reduced and there appears to be no accountability held to the abusers.

There is a lack of training of the judges and D A's. Because of this many victims feel that the system has let them down.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the

problem.

GOAL 1. To provide domestic violence education in Iberia and St Martin Parishes providing 24 Presentations

Goal 2 To recruit 20 volunteers from the community Goal 3. To provide Legal Advocacy to 400 victims of Domestic Abuse. Goal 4. To provided
Support groups to 400 victims of Domestic Abuse. .

SNAP's overall goal is to provide the individual services listed and numbers listed. By accomplishing this, we hope to bring about awareness and reduce

the number of domestic violence incidents, which is in keeping with our mission.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

GOAL 1.

Objective A: 12 presentations of domestic violence awareness training into middle and senior high schools serving these rural communities.

Objective B: 24 training work with the law enforcement community to provide ongoing training

Objective C. develops and promotes services in the Lvdia and surrounding rural communities.

GOAL 2.

Objective A. 6 media with the newspaper and other media entifies to recruit local persons to vohmteer as domestic violence advocates.

Objective B. work with and request the assistance from the social, civic and faith organizations, within the rural communities, to recruit 20 volnteer

advocates.

GOAL 3.

Objective A provide legal options to 400 victims of domestic abuse.

Objective B. provide clerical assistance service to 400 victims of domestic abuse.

Objective C. provide transportation to court as needed

GOAL 4.
Objective A. provide support group services to 200 women seeldng assistance.
Objective B. provide support group services to women incarcerated in Iberia Parish’s Depariment of Criminal Justice Facility. The support group for

women conducted in Iberia Parish Criminal Justice Facility, provide support group services for women who are victims of domestic violence. Will vary

depending on the number incarcerated.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of]
vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period.  This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. Ifthisis a

training project, please state below that vou are completing the Training Program information.

GOAL 1.
Objective A: Legal Advocate will continue to work with Children’s Director to expand the dating violence and cultural diversity training components infto

the middle and senior high schools serving these rural communities.

Objective B: Legal Advocate will facilitate the presentation of training to the law enforcement community, which will inchude information on the dynamics
of domestic violence; information to help them make a better assessment of the domestic violence incident, and information to help them understand the

survivor s need for trust and understanding from the first responders

Objective C. Legal Advocate will continue to facilitate support groups, option counseling and referrals In New Iberia and other rural communities within
the parish.

GOAL 2.
Objective A. Legal Advocate will work with local Newspapers and other media services to provide information, regarding SNAP’s ongoing services and

volunteer recruitment and training schedules.

Objective B. Legal Advocate will work with Community groups and faith based organizations to present current information regarding domestic violence
and the services provided and needed to assist the victims and their children.

GOAL 3.

Objective A. Legal advocate will provide legal options to victims of domestic abuse, to include referrals to attorneys and/or Acadiana Legal Services,

provide printed information regarding legal issues and information regarding how to navigate the legal system.

Objective B. Legal advocate will provide clerical services to assist the victim in completing and filing her temporary restraining order. She will also escort
the victim to her court appearance and remain available to advocate on her behalf, if requested to do so by the mdicial system.

GOAL 4.

Objective A. Legal advocate will disseminate the informational survey regarding the need for support groups, the desired time of support meetings and
suggested information to be presented. This information is disseminated to the various facilities throughout the communities, i e, medical offices,
businesses, libraries, public health agencies and faith communities. Based on the community’s™ response, support groups are currently being conducted on

Mondays and Thursdays.

Objective B. Legal advocate will continue provide support group services to the women, identified as victims of domestic abuse, who are incarcerated in

the Iberia Parish. Department of Cotrections Facility. These support groups are conducted on Tuesdays mornings.

Project will begin operations on May 1,2013 and end on Apnil 30,2014
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Training Project

Training Projects
Complete this page in lien of Activities/Methods. This page is to be completed only if this application is for the training of individuals involved in the criminal

justice system. DO NOT use this form for in-house training.

1. Is this a training project?

No

2. Provide a brief concise description of the curriculum (topics to be included).

‘3. List the type of personnel to be trained.

‘4. How many individuals expected to be trained?

5. Identifv the geographical location(s) of the trainees (who will be invited).

6. Dates and hours of the training

7. Identify the location of the training

8. Provide a brief concise justification supporting the effectiveness of the training in addressing the identified need.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continnation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

The following were the measureable outcomes of the project

Legal Advocate will continue to work with Children’s Director to expand the dating violence and cultural diversity training components into the middle
and senior high schools serving these rural comnmmities. Legal Advocate will facilitate the presentation of training to the law enforcement community,
which will inchide information on the dynamics of domestic violence; information to help them make a better assessment of the domestic violence incident,
and information to help them understand the survivor's need for trust and understanding from the fist responder.. Legal Advocate will continue to facilitate
support groups, option counseling and referrals In New Iberia and other rural communities within the parish. Legal Advocate will work with local
Newspapers and other media services to provide information, regarding SNAP’s ongoing services and volunteer recruitment and training schedules.
Legal Advocate will work with Community groups and faith based organizations to present current information regarding domestic violence and the
services provided and needed to assist the victims and their children Legal advocate will provide legal options to victims of domestic abuse, to include
referrals to attorneys and’'or Acadiana Legal Services, provide printed information regarding legal issues and information regarding how to navigate the
legal system [ egal advocate will provide clerical services to assist the victim in completing and filing her temporary restraining order. She will also escort
the victim to her cowrt appearance and remain available to advocate on her behalf, if requested to do so by the judicial system. Legal advocate will
continue provide support group services to the women, identified as victims of domestic abuse, who are incarcerated in the Iberia Parish. Department of

Corrections Facility. These support groups are conducted on Tuesdays mornings.

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

Training evaluation and survey instrument tools will be used to measure the quality of the training components presented.

Attendance and! or presentations at all meetings and events are documented. Volunteer

applications contain information requesting that the prospective volunteers identify how they were referred to the program, via media information or other
source. This information will be compared against the list of meetings and events attended.

The Legal Advocate will maintain daily statistical information. Each victim entering the program will have a file with a completed intake, which inchides the
history of the relationship.

Monthly statistics will be kept, to identify the number of support groups conducted each month and the number of participants. The Legal Advocate will
escort the survivor to court for protective order hearings.

The Legal Advocate will meet with each survivor to discuss her goals, and service along with her personal safety plan.

‘4. Havwe the original goals and objectives been revised?

No

|£l.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why? |
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
0. STOP Demographics

‘ DEMOGRAPHICS

‘1. Type of Authorized Agency

Non-profit organization

2. Identify the best description of the organization receiving funding.

Domestic Violence Program

3. Is this a faith-based organization?

No

4. Is this a culturally-specific commmumnity-based organization?

No

5. Congressional District that this project serves

3

6. Geographial area to be served.

Rural

7. State the physical address(es) where services are provided.

606 Rue DeLion, New Iberia, La. 70563 (This is a confidential address due to the nature of the work. Victims also have points of access in Iberia Parish
and Martin Parish at the local libraries in both parishes and sheriff's office in Breaux Bridge, (St Martin Parish)

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 25 of 57



SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

Yes

1.1. If no, explain why.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

Data will be collected from survey's of those receiving services, survey's from individuals attending trainings and presentations, and data of services

provided to victims that is collected by the staff.

3. When will the data be collected?

Weekly

4. Who will collect and analvze the data?

Carol Mumm and Michelle Vital

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Annual ProgressMonitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

[ D | Name Phone Number Email Address
5.1  |Carol Mumm 337 367 7627 carol@snapofiberia_org

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

1. Training evaluation and survey mstrument tools will be used to measure the quality of the training components presented.

2. Attendance and! or presentations at all meetings and events are documented. Volunteer applications contain information requesting that the
prospective volunteers identify how they were referred to the program, via media information or other source. This information will be compared against
the list of meetings and events attended.

3 The Legal Advocate will maintain daily statistical information. Each victim entering the program will have a file with a completed intake, which includes
the history of the relationship.

Monthly statistics will be kept, to identify the number of support groups conducted each month and the number of participants. The Legal Advocate will
escort the survivor to court for protective order hearings.

4 The Legal Advocate will meet with each survivor to discuss her goals, and service along with her personal safety plan.

The project director-Carol Mumm, with the input of the legal advocate will determine if updates/revisions to the project strategy is needed.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

7. Name the recipients who will recefve the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i.e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterly ProgressMonitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

Board of Directors governs SNAP. The Board is informed monthly on the progress of the agency, services rendered and financial status. In addition
quarterly reports are provided to United Way of [beria.

LCLE will receive quarterly progress reports and expenditures reports and quarterly/monthly, as applicable to the report.

LCLE EVALUATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

ﬁ:ommum'ty Service Survey.pdf community survey
aster stats sheet Residential pdf statistics

ﬂsﬁastcr stats sheet Non- residential. pdf Non residential stats

ﬁ)cparturc Summary revised april 2007 pdf Departure Summary
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S.N.A.P.

Safety Net for Abused Persons

« Would you be interested in attending domestic violence support groups? (Yes or No)

e Do you know someone who would be interested in attending a domestic violence support
group? (yes or No)

e Would you prefer a morning, afternoon or evening group?

o What day of the week could you most likely attend a group?

« If you attend a support group, what are some of the topics or workshops that you would be
interested in?-

« We also provide feelings groups and structure play groups for the children. Would this be
something that you would be interested in? (yes or No)

« What are some of the concerns that you might have if attending support groups?

What are some concerns that you may have for your children attending groups?

« Any other comments that you would like to make regarding other services offered.

(337) 367-SNAP = Fax: (337) 367-7696
LOUXAﬁ’ Post Office Box 10207 = New Iberia, Louisiana 70562
g SNAP 24-Hour Crisis Line (337) 367-SNAP
=€ Follow Safety Net for Abused Persons, Inc. on Facebook
Web Site www.snapofiberia.org

(J
o/ Department of

Children &
Family Services

Building a Stronger Louisiana

United
Way 4

United Way
of Iberia, Inc.
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Residential Stats

NAME & NUMBER
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Resident’'s Name:

Safety Net for Abused Persons
Departure Summary

Staff completing Departure Summary:

Date of Entry:
Reason for Departure:

Date of Departure:

Number of Days in Shelter:

Services and/or Referrals provided during Survivor’s Shelter stay:

Check off Services that were provided

Referrals

\/

Services

Temporary Restraining Order

Food Stamps/Public Assist.

Transportation

Court Escort

SSl/Social Security

Medical Rx / Doctor Visits

Children’s Services

Housing and/or HUD

Personal Hygiene ltems

Children’s Play Group

Medical

Food, Clothing, & donations

Children’s Feelings Group

Legal Aid/Attorneys

Financial Assistance

Parenting Classes

Job Service/Employment

“Let’s Talk” Rap/DV Education

Children’s Individual Counseling

Social Service Center

Self Esteem Gr.(Coffee Break)

Children’s Assessment

SMILE

Support Group (Thurs. Night)

Individual session/Child’s needs

Churches

Support Group (Monday Night)

Other services Provided

Outside Spiritual Counseling

Life Skills Seminars

—_—

Other local Agencies Individual Counseling 2.
Law Enforcement Goal Setting 3.
Reparations Safety Planning 4.
Judges/DA’s Legal Options/ Legal Intake 5.

\ Yes or No for Outcomes Measurement and the questions below.

Outcomes Measurement

Yes

No

Obtained Housing

1. Would you like to leave address to send mail? __Yes __ No

Job Training/ Education

Employment/ Other income

activities?

Child Care Assistance

Legal Referrals

Safety Plan

Power and Control Education

Cycle of Violence Education

Resident’s Signature:

2. Do you have a “safe telephone number”?
3. Would you like us to contact you for events or children’s

__Yes ___No

4. Would you like to continue in support groups? __ Yes __ No

5. Would you like appointment times for necessary household
items, clothing and food items from donations?

__Yes__No

Staff Signature:

Date:

Revised April 2007






Survivor Survey

We are interested in your feedback about your experience with Safety Net for Abused Persons
Please take a moment to fill out the following:

Name: Date

1. Please rate the following:
Please circle your choice

Your treatment when you arrived Excellent Good Fair Poor
General attitude of staff Excellent Good Fair Poor
Living arrangements Excellent Good Fair Poor
Safety/Security Excellent Good Fair Poor
Helpfulness of Advocate Excellent Good Fair Poor
Helpfulness of “Let’s Talk”/Rap Sessions  Excellent Good Fair Poor
Helpfulness of Groups Excellent Good Fair Poor
Interaction with other Residents Excellent Good Fair Poor
2. How would you rate the Shelter Guidelines and Chore List? Fair Unfair
3. How would you rate the Agreements you were asked to sign? Fair Unfair

4. Please check any referrals that you were given and rate their effectiveness
_ Medical, ____ Legal, ___ Public Assistance/Food Stamps, _ Housing/HUD, __ Social Services,
____Job Search, __ Other
Excellent Good Fair Poor
5. What other services would have been helpful during your stay at the Shelter?

6. Will you use SNAP services in the future such as support groups, counseling, and children’s
activities? Yes / No

7. Any comments that you wish to make:

Revised April 2007





Advocate Departure Check List

Survivor Name: File #:

Check off Summary:

e All items completed in the Departure Summary? _ Yes___ No
e All items completed in the Survivor Survey form? _Yes___No
e Was a Safety Plan completed? _ Yes___No
e Was the Safety Plan documented on the Case Activity Record? _ Yes__ No
e Were the Children’s Exit forms completed? ___Yes___No
By: Children’s Director ___ or Advocate onduty _
e Were the bed linens washed and beds remade? _ Yes___No
e Has the room been cleaned and ready for next resident? __Yes___ No
e Have the Closet and Locker been checked for items forgotten? _ Yes _ No
e Was the room checked for comforters and other shelteritems? _ Yes__ No
e Were the towels, hair dyers and curling irons returned? _ Yes___ No
e Did the Survivor receive donations from the shed at her Yes___ No

departure? If yes when were these items made available to her?

If no, why not?

If you checked no any item in the check off summary, please explain the reason why the item was not
completed.

Other comments:

Staff Signature:

Date:

Revised April 2007






SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Continuation

CONTINUATION

1. Do vou plan to continue this project at the conclusion of federal support?

Yes

2. Since continued federal funding is limited and not assured, alternate funding sources should be sought. Name the sources and potential sources of continued

funding for this project at the conclusion of federal support. Or, explain why this project cannot be supported at the conclusion of federal support.

SNAP continually seeks new funding anmally. New programs are developed and current programs are enhanced as the need arises and funding

becomes available.

At the conclusion of federal funds, SNAP will appeal to the community and local government for support as to not interrupt services to the victims in
Iberia Parish.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

SNAP has a 22-bed facility located in a residential neighborhood in New Iberia, Iberia Parish, La The building is 3108 square foot brick with central
heat and air conditioning. The non-residential and administrative offices are located on the second floor of the facility. The Legal Advocate’s office is also
located on the second floor. An outside entrance is available to the non-residential victims to insure confidentiality to all victims. SNAP'S service to
victims of domestic violence continues to be on the increase. Services provided in 2012 increased by approximatelv 40% over the previous year. This
agency has increased its visibility in contiguous rural communities served by this program. Lvdia library located in the Lydia community. With this location,
the Advocate is able to meet with victims from that area, and other adjacent rural commumnities such as Grand Marais and Patoutville, to provide the
clerical assistance needed in completing and filing temporary restraining orders; to provide legal options; to prepare safety plans; to provide option
counseling and referrals; to conduct support groups and to provide all other services afforded the victims who are provided services in the New Iberia
and Jeanerette Offices. In St Martin Parish victims have access at the librarv and the Sheriff Sub Station in Breaux Bridge. One of the greatest barriers,

confronting victims in rural areas, is associated with lack of transportation.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

SNAP encourages all victims to report the crime of domestic violence to law enforcement. Networking with local law enforcement agencies is an on
going policy for SNAP. SNAP works closely with Iberia Parish Sheriff Office in a collaborative effort to educate officers. Law enforcements agencies
consult with SNAP in developing training classes. It is essential that a strong working relationship be maintained with local law enforcement agencies, as

they are the first to arrive on the scene of a domestic crime. All of these efforts are conducted with the safety and rights of the victim in mind.

SNAP has developed a “tear off” sheet booklet for officers throughout Iberia Parish to use at each crime scene/call These “tear off” sheets resemble a
ticket book. The sheets are for the victim and contain SNAP s hotline number, information on how to file charges, how to obtain a restraining order, and
how to access SNAP services. These sheets have been well received by the police officers. The cost to reprint the last group of “tear off” sheet booldets
were shared by the Jeanerette City Judge, Jeanerette Marshall's Office, Iberia Parish Sheriff's and St Martin Parish Sheriff's Office.

SNAP also refers all crime victims to the Crime Reparation Board for possible financial assistance involved with the crime of domestic violence.

SNAP has a wonderful working relationship with the Health Care Communities, Office of Family Service, Child Protection, and the Faith Communities.
Each has plaved a very critical role in providing services to the women and children we serve. Understanding that these rural communities are oftentimes
also, underserved communities, SINAP is commitied to establishing and nurturing as many parinerships as possible to help provide access to the services

needed to assist victims of domestic violence.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

ﬁS Tear-Off Sheets.pdf tear off sheets

ﬁupport letter Jeanerette Court.pdf Support Letter

ﬁupport letter Jem products.pdf Support Letter Jem Products
ﬁupport letter IPSO.pdf Support Letter IPSO

ﬁ? SNAP LCADV letter of good standing.pdf LCADV
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HELP FOR VICTIMS OF‘DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
Physical abuse by one person against another is a crime. You

. have the right to be protected from abuse, to press criminal

charges against your abuser, to seek the court’s assistance to
prevent further abuse, and to seek assistance from community
programs.

Law Enforcement Officer Assistance: Law enforcement
officers can assist you in obtaining medical treatment, provide

or arrange transportation to a place of safety, and arresting the
abuser, where probable cause exists.

If you want to press charges: If an arrest was not made at
the time of the incident, and probable cause for the offense
exists, and you wish to press charges against your abuser now,
you can call or go to your local authorities once the report has
been filed (at least 24 hrs. after the incident). Contact:

HENDERSON PARKS ST. MARTIN PARISH

POLICE DEPT. POLICE DEPT. SHERIFF
337-228-2065 337-845-4377 337-394-3071
BREAUX BRIDGE ARNAUDVILLE ST. MARTINVILLE

POLICE DEPT. POLICE DEPT. POLICE DEPT.
337-332-2186 337-754-5913 337-394-3001

If you want a Protective Order: A Protective Order is a short-

term emergency order of the civil court intended to protect
victims of domestic violence from further abuse. It is available
to spouses, former spouses, parents, children, current or former
dating or other intimate partners. Court cost for filing order may
be waived. Contact:

Safety Net for Abused Persons
Serving St. Martin & Iberia Parishes
(337) 367-7627

Crime Victims Reparations
S.N.A.P. (Crisis Shelter) Major Ginny Higgins
(337) 367-7627 (337) 394-3071

Other kinds of assistance: A 24 hour emergency hotline
operated by SNAP can provide emergency assistance,
counseling, advocacy, referrals and resource information. This
program also operates an emergency shelter for battered
women and their children. Contact:

City of New lberia

S.N.A.P. S.N.A.P.
(337) 367-7627 or 1-888-411-1333
Crisis Line Hotline
Officer's Name Complaint #
Complainant’s Name
Date Time

HELP FOR VICTIMS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Physical abuse by one person against another is a crime. You
have the right to be protected from abuse, to press criminal
charges against your abuser, to seek the court’s assistance to
prevent further abuse, and to seek assistance from community
programs.

Law Enforcement Officer Assistance: Law enforcement
officers can assist you in obtaining medical treatment, provide
or arrange transportation to a place of safety, and arresting the
abuser, where probable cause exists.

If you want to press charges: If an arrest was not made at
the time of the incident, and probable cause for the offense
exists, and you wish to press charges against your abuser now,
you can call or go to your local authorities once the report has
been filed (at least 24 hrs. after the incident). Contact:

IBERIA PARISH DELCAMBRE JEANERETTE
SHERIFF CITY POLICE CITY POLICE
369-3714 685-4404 276-6323

f you want a Protective Order: A Protective Order is a short-
term emergency order of the civil court intended to protect
victims of domestic violence from further abuse. It is available
to spouses, former spouses, parents, children, current or former
dating or other intimate partners. Court cost for filing order may
be waived. Contact:

Safety Net for Abused Persons
Serving Iberia Parish

(337) 367-7627 (337) 276-7071

City of New Iberia
S.N.A.P. (Crisis Shelter)

Outreach Services Available
To Victims Al:
Jeanerette (Police Department)
Delcambre (City Hall)

Other kinds of assistance: A 24 hour emergency hotline
operated by SNAP can provide emergency assistance,
counseling, advocacy, referrals and resource information. This
program also operates an emergency shelter for battered
women and their children. Contact:

S.N.A.P. S.N.A.P. (Jeanerette)

(337) 367-7627 or (337) 276-7071

Crisis Line Qutreach Office
Officer's Name Complaint #

Complainant’s Name

Date Time

$199YS JJO-Ted L.
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”\.r JEANERETTE CITY COURT
by : > 811 CANAL STREET
@ \ P.O. BOX 268
6“3 JEANERETTE, LA. 70544

' (337) 276-5603 PHONE — (337) 276-6989 FAX
Cameron Simmons Fernest Martin
Judge Marshal

fernestmartin@jeanerettecitycourt.com

Shannon Landry Walter J. Senette
Clerk of Court Assistant District Attorney
shannon@jeanerettecitycourt.com wisenette@yahoo.com

January 10, 2012

To Whom it May Concern:

For many years we have enjoyed an exceptional working relationship with Safety Net for Abused
Persons (SNAP). Our office informs domestic violence victims of the services that SNAP has to
offer and refers victims interested in their services, which include shelter, restraining orders and
other advocacy. This working relationship has proved to be very beneficial.

Jeanerette City Court is looking forward to many more years of collaboration with SNAP in
ing services to victims of domestic violence.

CBS/sgl






Off. (337) 365-7266
Res. (337) 364-4828
Fax (337)365-7268

505 Jane Street
New lberia, LA. 70560

@Mj%my

August 8,2013

SNAP.

Att Carol Mumm

P O Box 10207

New |beria, LA 70563

Re: Public and Business Support
To Whom It May Concern:

As a local businessman in Iberia Parish, LA | along with many other businesses
and persons have supported SNAP for several years to help them continue to
perform the work and necessary duties concerning the victims of domestic
violence. We at JEM Products have supported SNAP with daily paper goods and
volunteer labor and will continue to do so in the future. It is a privilage and pleasure
to continue with this practice. SNAP remains a vital part of the community and all
the services they perform is greatly appreciated.

It is my pleasure to offer this letter of support on behalf of SNAP, their staff and
the services they provide.

Sincerely Yours

AN

Clint "Beef" Broussard

"Quality Products & Modern Methods"
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LOUIS ACKAL 300 IBERIA STREET. SUITE 120
SHERIFF NEW IBERIA. LOUISIANA
EX-OFFICIO 70560-4543

TAX COLLECTOR (337)369-3714

IBERIA PARISH FAX: (337) 365-5582

Rutha Chatwood

Victim Services

Program Director

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
Post Office Box 31333

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133

This “Letter of Support” is to acknowledge the cooperative efforts between the Safety Net for
Abused Persons (SNAP) and the Iberia Parish Sheriff' s Office (IPSO), Victim Services Section.

Through our cooperative efforts SNAP as well as the IPSO has been able to assist more victim of
domestic violence and ensure that they are given every opportunity to better their lives. Such efforts
have included:

e Joint participation in several community outreach and preventions programs.

e The IPSO has also referred numerous victims of domestic violence to the shelter, as well as
provided them transportation if needed.

¢ Collaboration has also ensured that victims know of their rights such as crime victims
reparations and emergency relocation funding.

o SNAP also assisted the IPSO with enhancing its victim database, to ensure that information on
each victim is readily available for both programs use.

IPSQ, Victims Services Section is a proud supporter and community partner of the Safety Net foi
Abused Persons Program and would like to see it continue to provide victims with a safe place to gain
the services needed to restart their lives.

Sincerely,

et

Dennis Broussard
Director of Community Services
iberia Parish Sheriff's Office

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 10.0.1430 / Virus Database: 2639/5587 - Release Date: 02/07/13
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May 16, 2013

SNAP

Carol Mumm

PO Box 10207

New lberia, LA 70562

Dear Ms. Carol Mumm,

Please accept this correspondence as verification that your program is currently listed as in ‘Good Standing’
with the Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence.

As such, the SNAP will continue to receive full membership rights including; publishing your agency name and
information in all coalition materials, receiving member communications and notice of membership meetings,
access to free training, resources and technical assistance provided by or through the coalition and voting
rights on those items controlled by the membership. Your member benefits also include a voice in public policy
work on the state and federal levels and detailed communications on public policy developments.

Additionally, calls to the statewide domestic violence hotline will be routed to your agency.

If you have questions, please feel free to call the Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence.

Sincerely,

OMach e lad)

Beth Meeks, MS
Executive Director
LCADV

Post Office Box 77308 « Baton Rouge, LA 70879 ¢ Phone: 225.752.1296 « Fax: 225.751.8927 « Website: www.lcadv.org






SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

|Please provide the following information if your organization'agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal yvear being andited: |

1.1. Date of last audit

|1.1.1. audit period beginning: |

1.1.2. audit period ending:

1.2. Date of next audit

1.2.1. audit period beginning:

1.2.2. audit period ending:

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
U. STOP LAVNS & CVR

LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS)
and

CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS (CVR)

1. Provide the individual, their telephone and email responsible for assisting victims in regard to accessing using the LAVNS system.

Michelle Vital, 337 367 7627, safenet(@cox-internet.com

‘2. Does this individual also serve as the agency's point of contact for LAVNS?

Yes

|2.1. If not, please provide the name, telephone and email

‘3. Has this individual received training by LCLE to learn how victims are served by LAVINS?

Yes

3.1. If no, will the agency request LAVNS training from LCLE within 30 days of the award? NOTE: More information regarding LAVINS

program, inchuding training information, can be found at: http://Icle la_gov/programs/lavns asp.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

4. Does the agency have posters displaved for promoting LAVNS and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please go to the LCLE wesite to request free LAVINS materials at: www.lcle la.gov/lavns.

Yes

5. Is the individual identifed above, the same individual responsible for assisting victims in regard to services available through the Crime Victims Reparations
(CVR) program?

Yes

5.1. If no, please provide the name, telephone and email

6. Does the agency know who the CVR Claims Investigator is at the Parish Sheriff's Office?

Yes

7. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting CVR and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please visit LCLE's website for additional information on the CVR program, applications and other forms at: www Icle la_gov/programs/cvr asp.

Yes
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
V. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This

information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - [dentify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Carol Mumm, Executtve Director

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

carol@ snapofiberia.org

1.2. Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
337 367 7627

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoi gov/about/ocr/assistance htm.

The attached Certificate of Civil Rights Training must be downloaded and signed in BLUE by the Project Director and returned directly to

Scan to
egrants@lcle 1a gov
or
mail to
Egrants
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement
PO Box 3133
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133

Yes

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQOP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. FYES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. ' NO, you must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

Form completed and attached
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,
sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Program Brochures
Posters
Verbal Orientation

Written Orientation / Program Manual

4.1.1. Describe Other

4.2. Employees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc_)

Human Resource Policy
Position Announcements

Posters

4.2.1. Describe Other

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check all boxes that apply.

Program Handbook
Written Orientation
Verbal Orientation

Policies

5.1. Describer Other

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resclution of complaints

alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

Agency Policies

6.2.1. Describe Other

6.2.2. Describe Procedure

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:

a. The nmumbar or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The fregquency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resaurces available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analysis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. K YES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach wrtten policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?

No

8.1.1. K YES, please certify:

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a
recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

0. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with any of these areas?

No Technical Assistance Is Needed
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
W. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R. §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not hoth. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that anv EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice, 810 70 Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202} 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.

No

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.
Is a non-profit organization

Is receiving an award less than 525.000.

1.2. The EEOP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U S Depariment
of Justice, 810 7th Street, N'W_, Washington, D.C_ 2053 1.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. If NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitied. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifying that an EEOP is on File for Review.

2.1. This agency has 50 or more emplovees and is recefving a single award or subaward for $25.000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQOP in accordance with 28 C.F R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and employee or
for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
X. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal vear, did vour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) receive

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;
AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U_S._ federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or

organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp//www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

I Y " Annual Income |

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 39 of 57



SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:
Y. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items must be included with submission of this application for direct funding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copy of the most recent andited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifying that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and any employee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an employee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for

issuance of checles, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
AFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC audit 2012.pdf Audit
8 SNAP Board of Directors List April 2013.pdf Board Members
6 LA Secretary of State Certificate of Good Standing.pdf Letter - Secretary of State
evised By-Laws by HR committee December 2008.pdf By Laws

ﬁ(equircd Bank signatures.pdf Signatures

@ccounﬁng Manual.pdf Accounting Manual
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Fax (318) 442-9833

WEB SITE
WWW.KCSRCPAS.COM

Member of:

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS l

Safety Net for Abused Persons, Inc.
New lberia, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Safety Net for Abused Persons, Inc.
(SNAP) (a non-profit organization) as of June 30, 2012 and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
SNAP’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of SNAP as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 31,
2012, on our consideration of SNAP’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

Morgan City, Louisiana
December 31, 2012

Member of:
SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash
Due from other agencies

Total current assets

FIXED ASSETS
Property and equipment, net

OTHER ASSETS
Security deposit

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of mortgage payable
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage payable, less current portion

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

$ 1,278
40,737

42,015
142,189

92
$ 184,296

$ 7,876
12,810
9,707

30,393

153,100

183,493

803
$ 184,296





SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Federal, state and local grants
Other grants and contributions
Contributions
Fundraising events

Interest revenue
Miscellaneous revenue

Total revenues, gains and other support

EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Program expenses

General and administrative expenses
Fundraising expenses

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets (deficit) at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Unrestricted

$ 370,226
26,250
32,575
17,730

321
5,311

452,413

390,398

50,085
6,409

446,892
5,521
(4,718)

$ 803





SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Victim Support General and

and Shelter Administrative  Fundraising Total
Salaries $ 249,985 $ 27,250 $ - $ 277,235
Payroll taxes 20,800 2,271 - 23,071
Depreciation 12,245 - - 12,245
Dues and subscriptions 1,151 - - 1,151
Insurance 53,575 2,211 - 55,786
Legal and accounting - 5,500 - 5,500
Office 7,554 1,298 - 8,852
Outside services 1,474 - - 1,474
Supplies 7,527 117 - 7,644
Telephone 4,137 460 - 4,597
Travel and conferences 2,312 - - 2,312
Utilities 15,611 1,735 - 17,346
Repairs and maintenance 6,881 593 - 7,474
Interest, penalties and late fees 6,335 5,593 - 11,928
Other 811 3,057 6,409 10,277

$ 390,398 $ 50,085 $ 6,409 $ 446,892

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.





SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Decrease in due from other agencies
Decrease in accounts payable
Decrease in accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment

Net cash used by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on mortgage payable

Net cash used by financing activities

Net decrease in cash

Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Interest paid

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

$ 5521

12,245
5,294

(580)

(12,561)
9,919

(5,000)
(5,000)

(7,285)
(7,285)

(2,366)
3,644

$ 1,278

$ 11,622
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SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Nature of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Nature of organization

Safety Net For Abused Persons, Inc. (SNAP) is a non-profit organization that provides
a wide range of services to victims of domestic violence. Its core service is providing
shelter and support for victims and children. In addition, a 24-hour crisis line,
individual assessment, and case management are provided. SNAP is also actively
involved with community education including law enforcement training and support
groups. SNAP coordinates domestic abuse intervention through the court system and
provides additional services to child victims of domestic violence.

The accompanying financial statements of SNAP have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting.

SNAP is an exempt organization for Federal income tax purposes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Significant accounting policies

Support and expenses:

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor for specific
purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that
increases those net asset classes. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. SNAP relies heavily on grants
(government and other) and general public donations to support its operations.

Expenses are recorded when incurred in accordance with the accrual basis of
accounting.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

SNAP considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance
for doubtful accounts is provided.

Property and equipment

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition.
Property and equipment purchased with grant funds are recorded as temporarily
restricted contributions. In the absence of donor stipulations regarding how long the
assets must be used, the organization has adopted a policy of implying a time
restriction that expires over the useful life of the assets. SNAP maintains a threshold of
$500 or more for capitalizing asset additions.





(2)

SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method based on the following estimated

lives:
Years
Buildings and improvements 27 1/2
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 5-7

E. Compensated absences

Employees of SNAP earn annual leave in varying amounts depending upon length of
service. Sick leave is earned at the rate of one day a month. Upon termination, no
payment is made for unused sick leave, but accrued annual leave is paid up to a
maximum of 12 months of accrual. At June 30, 2012, accrued annual leave totaled
$7,440.

F. Donated services

SNAP receives donated services from unpaid volunteers who assist in program services
during the year; however, these donated services are not reflected in the statement of
activity because the criteria for recognition under FASB Codification Section 958-605,
Revenue Recognition, have not been satisfied.

G. Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, SNAP considers all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents.

H.  Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $0 in 2012.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.





SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3 Due from Other Agencies

Due from other agencies consisted of the following at June 30, 2012:

State of Louisiana -

DCFS grant $ 18,847
CVA grant 12,695
VAWA grant 2,539

Other -
IOLTA 5,281
United Way 1,375
$ 40,737

(4) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2012:

Land $ 55,880
Transportation equipment 19,111
Buildings and improvements 214,381
Furniture and equipment 94,760
384,132

Less accumulated depreciation (241,943)
$142,189

Depreciation expense reported for the year ended June 30, 2012 was $12,245.





SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(5) Summary of Grants/Contracts Funding

SNAP was funded through the following grants and contracts for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Recognized
Funding Source Award Number Support
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement:
Domestic Violence Program C10-4-011 $ 26,512
Domestic Violence Program C11-4-010 23,786
Domestic Violence Program M10-8-017 12,598
Domestic Violence Program M11-8-017 2,539
State of Louisiana:
Department of Children and Family Services CFMS #702414 247,505
Department of Children and Family Services -
Marriage Licenses 6,464
Department of Education Child
and Adult Care Food Program Agreement 99-635 22,507
United States Department of Agriculture:
Emergency Food and Shelter Program CFDA 97.024 5,806
Louisiana Bar Foundation:
IOLTA Grant Program 2011-028 22,509
$ 370,226

(6) Mortgage Payable

At June 30, 2012, SNAP had a mortgage payable to a bank with a balance outstanding totaling
$160,976, bearing interest at the rate of 6.25%. The mortgage is payable in monthly installments of
$1,476, which includes interest, with a final payment of the entire unpaid balance of principal and
interest due on January 4, 2016. The mortgage is secured by the SNAP building and adjacent

property.

The following is a summary of debt payable at June 30, 2012:

Mortgage payable, beginning of year $ 168,261

Principal paid (7,285)
Mortgage payable, end of year 160,976
Less current portion (7,876)
Noncurrent portion $ 153,100
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SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Maturities by year are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Amount
2013 $ 7,876
2014 8,382
2015 8,921
2016 135,797

$160,976

(7) Contingencies

SNAP receives grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the agency
providing the funding. Such reviews and audits could result in expenses being disallowed under
the terms and conditions of the grants. In the opinion of management, such disallowances, if
any, would be immaterial.

(8) Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 31, 2012, the date which the
financial statements were available for issue.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

To the Board of Directors

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Member of:

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 13

Safety Net for Abused Persons, Inc.
New lberia, Louisiana

We have audited the financial statements of Safety Net for Abused Persons, Inc. (SNAP) (a non-profit
organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated December
31, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of SNAP is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered SNAP’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of SNAP’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of SNAP’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no
assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified.
However, as described in the accompanying schedule of audit results, we identified a deficiency in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be a material weakness.

Member of:
SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS





A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the SNAP’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency
described as item 2012-1 in the accompanying schedule of audit results to be a material weakness.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether SNAP’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

SNAP’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying management’s
corrective action plan for current year findings. We did not audit SNAP’s response and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of SNAP, its board directors, management and
others within SNAP, federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and the Louisiana
Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. Although the intended use of this report may be limited under the provisions of Louisiana Revised
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document in
accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 44:6.

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

Morgan City, Louisiana
December 31, 2012
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SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Schedule of Audit Results
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Part 1: Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

i. An unqualified opinion has been issued on the financial statements of the Safety Net for
Abused Persons, Inc. as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012.

ii. One deficiency in internal control over financial reporting was disclosed during the audit of
the financial statements. The deficiency was considered to be a material weakness.

iii. No material instances of noncompliance were noted during the audit of the financial
statements.

Part 2: Findings Related to an Audit in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

2012-1

Inadequate Segregation of Duties

CONDITION:  Accounting and financial functions are not adequately segregated.

CRITERIA: Internal Control is a process — effected by those charged with
governance, management, and other personnel — designed to provide reasonable
assurance about the achievement of objectives with regard to reliability of financial
reporting, effectiveness and efficiency of operations, and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations.

An entity’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that pertain to an entity’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report
financial data consistent with the assertions embodied in either annual financial
statements or interim financial statements, or both.

CAUSE:Due to limited personnel performing administrative functions, the same
person prepares checks, reconciles bank statements, enters information into the
general ledger and prepares journal entries and posts to the general ledger.

EFFECT:  Failure to adequately segregate accounting and financial functions
increases the risk that errors and/or irregularities including fraud and/or defalcations
may occur and not be prevented and/or detected.

RECOMMENDATION: SNAP’s board is aware of this inadequacy and has
concluded that the cost of hiring additional personnel to achieve complete
segregation of duties would exceed its benefits. No additional response is deemed
necessary.
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SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Schedule of Audit Results (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Part 3: Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Federal Programs

At June 30, 2012, the Safety Net for Abused Persons, Inc. did not meet the requirements to have a
single audit in accordance with OMB Circular A-133; therefore this section is not applicable.
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SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Management’s Corrective Action Plan for Current Year Findings
Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012-1 Inadequate Segregation of Duties

CONDITION:  Accounting and financial functions are not adequately segregated.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE: No response is considered necessary.
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SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Internal Control —

2011-1 Inadequate Segregation of Duties

CONDITION: Accounting and financial functions are not adequately segregated.
RECOMMENDATION: No response is considered necessary.

STATUS: The conditions giving rise to this finding still remain as of year ended June 30, 2012.
Therefore, this finding will be reported in year ended June 30, 2012 as item 2012-1.

Compliance -

There were no findings previously reported under this section.

OMB A-133 -

There were no findings previously reported under this section.
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Name: Contact Info: Committees
Tony Migues — President Work: 369-2337 Executive
Emp: City of New lIberia, Home: 256-8615 Finance

Director, Parks & Recreation
300 Parkview Drive
New lberia, LA 70563

Cell Phone: 519-3648
email:
tmigues@cityofnewiberia.com

Program Integrity
Funds Development

T. Kyng Tutt — Vice President
Emp: Exxon Mobil/Energy XXI
609 Terrell Court

New lberia, LA 70563

Work: 832-360-4294
Home:832-360-4294
Cell: 713-396-4464
email: kyngtutt@cox.net

Executive
Finance
Funds Development

Janice Breaux Secretary
3503 Loreauville Road
New lberia, La. 70563

Home: 337 256 5453
Cell: 337 380-0546
Email: jpbreaux1@cox.net

Executive
Finance
Funds Development

Kay Breaux — Treasurer
405 Wayne Street
New Iberia, La. 70563

Home: 337-359-1402
Cell: 337- 577-0146
Email: k_breaux@bellsouth.net

Executive
Finance
Funds Development

Wendy Lacour
Emp: Self Allstate Insurance
101 Aucoin Drive

Work: 337 365 8156
Home: 337 560 9909
Cell: 337 256 0309

New lIberia, La. 70563 Email:
wendylacour@allstate.com
Mary Nicholson — Cell: 315 4061 Funds Development

2404 Bluehaven Dr.
New lberia, La.70563

email: stargal044@yahoo.com

Penny Colwart
Emp: 16" JDC, CASA
400 Oak Street
New lberia, LA 70563

Work: 359-9016

Cell: 256-4862

email:
pennylanecolwart@yahoo.com

Nicolle Delcambre

Emp: COPYNET, Account Exec.
1779 Duchamp Road #8

New lIberia, La. 70560

Work: 365-1467
Cell: 337-523-7173
Email: nicolle@copynetlic.com

Patricia Douglas

Emp: Iberia Parish School Board
401 Helm Street
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Work: 337-365-5013

Home: 337- 365 5013

Cell: 337 519 4155

Email: pdouglassb@gmail.com

Margaret Green

Emp: City of New Iberia
1704 S. Gibbs Lane
New lberia, LA 70560

Work: 369-2300
Home: 367-2077

email:
mgreen@cityofnewiberia.com






Marva M. Spencer
Emp: Rep. Terry Landry
P.O. Box 12101

New lberia, LA 70562

Cell: 739-2599

email:

Jessica Stalcup

Self Empl: Catering/Events
4115 Coco Miquel

New Iberia, La. 70560

Cell: 337 577-7410
Email: uniquefp13@aol.com

Funds Development

Terri Thompson

Emp: Iberia Community Action
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Work: 337-365-8151
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Email:
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Funds Development
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Name:

Contact Info:

Committees

Cathy DeGroat

Emp: LA Dept. of Corrections,
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email: cdegroat@bellsouth.net
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COMMERCIAL DIVISION
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Fax Numbers
225.932.5317 (Admin. Services)
225.932.5314 (Corporations)
225.932.5318 (UCC)

Name Type

SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC. Non-Profit Corporation
Business: SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.

Charter Number: 34170353N

Registration Date: 3/18/1985

State Of Origin:
Domicile Address

203 WAYNE ST

APTA

NEW IBERIA, LA 70563
Mailing Address

P. 0. BOX 10207

NEW IBERIA, LA 70562

City Status
NEW IBERIA Active

Status

Status: Active

Annual Report Status: In Good Standing
File Date: 3/18/1985

Last Report Filed: 3/1/2013

Type: Non-Profit Corporation
Registered Agent(s)

Agent: CAROL MUMM

Address 1: 203 WAYNE ST.

Address 2: APTA

City, State, Zip: NEW IBERIA, LA 70563
Appointment Date: 3/21/2006

Office r(s) Additional Officers: No
Officer: CAROL MUMM

Title: Director

Address 1: 203 WAYNE ST.

Address 2: APTA

City, State, Zip: NEW IBERIA, LA 70563

Amendments on File (3)

Description Date
Amendment 8/29/1986
Revoked 5/16/2000
Reinstatement 4/9/2003
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1.0

2.0

2.1

SAFETY NET FOR ABUSED PERSONS, INC.
S.N.A.P.
Bylaws

To provide safety and support to battered women and children. To educate the community about
domestic violence. To work for social change and to ensure that domestic is treated as the crime
that it is.

Members

Only Directors of the Board shall be appointed a member of this corporation. Membership in this
corporation shall continue only as long as a member continues to be a Director of the Board. Once
appointed as a Director of the board the Director shall become a member of the corporation. If a
member of the corporation resigns or is removed from their appointment to the Board of Directors the
membership of said Director shall terminate.

Directors of the Board

Potential nominations to the Board of Directors must be approved by a majority vote of the

Nominating Committee. Directors of the Board shall be appointed by a majority vote of the

BOD (Board of Directors) at a meeting wherein a quorum is present. All members must be

given at least ten (10) days written notice of this meeting.

The functions of members of the Board of Directors are:

e To attend monthly board meetings.

e To insure S.N.A.P.'s compliance and conformity with all Bylaws and Articles of
Incorporation. .

® To formulate the policies regarding the administration and operation of S.N.A.P.

e To insure compliance with its Charter and with all laws and regulations on the local, state and
federal level.

e To initiate, plan and conduct necessary fund raising to support the mission and goals of
S.N.A.P.

¢ To maintain the fiscal integrity of S.N.A.P

e To review and approve the annual budget and audit.

® To conduct an annual review of the salaries of the employees of S.N.A.P. in conjunction with
the annual budget.

e To secure an Executive Director to operate the agency and to give the Director the responsibility of
staffing and program maintenance; and to equip and appropriately maintain the program. The
Executive Director is responsible to the Board of Directors or the designated representative of the
Board.

¢ To terminate the Executive Director when such termination is considered to be in the best
interest of the agency.

e To attend and participate in area, regional and national activities sponsored by affiliate
organizations.

® To perform any individual assignment he/she volunteers or agrees to do in a timely fashion, and to
report to the Board on his/her accomplishment or progress.

¢ To annually review and amend, as needed,

1. the Bylaws;

philosophy;

insurance policies;

human resource policies, procedures and job descriptions;

organizational goals; and services.

AR

¢ To meet with designated representatives of funding sources, as needed or when request.





2.2 The responsibilities of members of the Board of Directors are:

e To undergo orientation and training to be provided by the Board President and the Executive
Director.

e To participate in all fundraising efforts as much as possible; especially those fundraisers held directly
by S.N.A.P. To assist in fundraising by initiating and 'supporting fundraising endeavors, to support
S.N.A.P. with donations of time and money and to secure donations from the community.

¢ To consult with the Executive Director before beginning an independent fundraising effort.

e To preserve the privacy of the residents and the integrity of S.N.A.P. by not discussing individual
residents, their crises or incidents involving residents with anyone not affiliated with S.N .A.P.
Any breach of confidentiality will result in disciplinary action.

e Each Board member shall serve on one or more. committees and attend any committee meetings
to carry out the goals and objectives of that committee.

¢ The Board of Directors shall be charged with the management of all the affairs of the corporation,
subject to the provisions of its Charter and Bylaws, or as may be imposed by law.

3.0 Quorum

A quorum of the Board shall consist of one half of its membership with a minimum of three
unless a higher standard is required by other parts of the ;. Bylaws.

4.0 Vacancy and Removal of a Member of the Board of Directors
Removal for unexcused absences would occur when a Director has missed three regularly scheduled
monthly Board meetings in a calendar year. A Director may be removed for this and other reasons but
only upon a majority vote of the entire Board of Directors at a meeting where ten (10) days written
notice has been given. A Director may also voluntarily vacate the position. A vacancy of a Director
shall be filled for the unexpired term by a person appointed using the procedure as prescribed in
Section 2.0 of the Bylaws through the end of the calendar year. If the Nominating Committee
subsequently selects this appointed Director, he or she may begin his or her own official appointment
to the Board of Directors effective January 1 of the preceding year. Their tenure on the Board begins
on run on January 1.

5.0 Terms of Office for the Board of Directors
Directors shall be elected to 3-year terms. Each December the Board of Directors shall appoint
Directors to fill expiring terms as prescribed in 2.0 of the Bylaws. No Director shall serve more than
two consecutive terms on the Board. A Director who has served two consecutive terms shall be
eligible for re-appointment to the Board after being off the board for at least 12 months. Nothing in
this provision restricts retiring members of the Board of Directors to serve on the Advisory Board.

5.1 Resignation
The resignation of a Director shall take effect upon notice of resignation sent to the President or

Secretary of the Board.

6.0 Officers of the Board
At the first meeting of each calendar year the Board shall elect officers. The Board shall elect a President,
Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer by a majority of the Directors present with a quorum. Officers
shall be elected for a term of one (1) year that will commence immediately upon election. The duties of the
officers shall be as follows:

President - The President shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation. The President
shall preside, when present, at all meetings of the Executive Committee and Board of Directors;
shall have general active management of the corporation and shall see that all motions or
resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect. The President shall have authority to
sign any document or instrument in the usual course of business of the corporation which the
Board of Directs has authorized to be executed, except in cases where the signing and the
execution thereof may be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer.





7.0

8.0

9.0

9.1

The President shall also have such duties and authority as usually apply to the Office of
President, and as the Board may designate from time to time. The President shall not serve in
this capacity for more than two consecutive terms.

Vice President - The Vice-President shall perform such duties as may be assigned by the
President or Board of Directors. In the absence of the President, or in the event of the President's
death, disability, inability or resignation, the Vice-President shall perform the duties of the
President, and when so acting, shall have all of the powers of and be subject to all restrictions
placed upon the president. There are no term limits for this position.

Secretary - The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and of the
Executive Committee and shall keep minutes of all such meetings. The Secretary shall perform
such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors under whose supervision the
Secretary shall be. There are no term limits for this position.

Treasurer - The treasurer shall have a general supervision over the care and custody of the
funds and securities of the corporation. The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept full and
accurate accounting, reflecting receipt and disbursement of all monies received for and on
behalf of S.N.A.P. and monies paid to creditors on behalf of S.N.A.P. and perform other duties
assigned. The Treasurer shall also be responsible for preparing an annual budget with the
Executive Director and overseeing any and all matters relating to the finances of S.N.A.P. There
are no term limits for this position.

The Board of Directors may elect such other officers, as it shall deem necessary.
Any officer elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed from office at any
time by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors.

Executive Committee

For the purpose of transacting the business of the corporation during the interval between the meetings
of the Board of Directors, the President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer shall constitute the
Executive Committee, with full authority to act on behalf of the Board. Any actions taken by the
Executive Committee on behalf of the Board shall be brought to ,the Board at its next regular scheduled
meeting for review and/or action.

Committees
There shall be such committees as appointed by the President as may be necessary from time to time to

carry out the objectives and purposes of S.N.A.P. The persons serving thereon, their duties, purpose and
responsibilities and the length of time they are to serve shall be as determined by the President.

The chairperson of each committee shall make a written report to the Board of Directors whenever
required by the President. All recommendations by any committee should be brought to the Board

Meeting for a vote.

Advisory Board

Members of the Advisory Board will be considered based upon their community involvement,
leadership abilities and support of SNAP. A written invitation to become a member of the Advisory
Board will be sent by the Board of Directors to both individuals and businesses, with businesses having

the ability to appoint a company representative as they deem appropriate.

The functions of members of the Advisory Board are to:
e To serve as ex officio (non-voting) members of the Board of Directors. Attendance at Board
meetings are encouraged but not required.
¢ To attend bi-annual meetings or as needed.
e To coordinate and participate in SNAP Board activities including fundraisers, educational
programs and the promotion of the mission of SNAP.






9.2

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

Terms of Office
Advisory Board members have no term limits.

Amendments

The members of the board, at any regular or special meeting of the Board called for that purpose, may,
by a quorum, amend, alter or repeal these Bylaws. That quorum consists of one-half (1/2) of the Board
Members, the majority of whom vote in the affirmative. A ten (10) day written notice to the Board

Members is required prior to a vote.

Miscellaneous Provisions
Two members of the Executive Committee shall sign all checks, drafts or other orders for the payment

of money and notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued in the name of the corporation.

Employment
No Director of the Board shall be employed by S.N.A.P. S.N.A.P. shall not employ immediate family

members of a Director of the Board. Immediate family is defined as: spouse, parent, child, grandparent,
sibling, son or daughter-in-law, aunt, uncle, of a Director or of the spouse of a Director.

Responsibilities of the Executive Director
The Executive Director serves at the pleasure of the Board of Directors and has the following
responsibilities:
e To administer the day-to-day operations of S.N.A.P.
¢ To administer the programs and services in accordance with the state and federal laws,
standards and guidelines.
To manage the programs, staff and volunteers.
To work with the Board of Directors to develop relevant goals, objectives and plans for
future service delivery.
To respond to requests from law enforcement and the media in regards to shelter activities.
To report to the Board any problems that may subject the Board and S.N.A.P. to liability.

Dissolution
In the event that the corporation is dissolved the assets shall be liquidated and all debts shall be paid off.

If there is a surplus, said surplus shall be divided amongst the Grantors. If there is a deficit the Board
shall raise sufficient funds to clear all outstanding debts.
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Section 1 — Introduction

This accounting manual was approved by the SNAP Board of Directors on April 17, 2007.

This Manual

This accounting manual has been written to comply with the recommendations of the Governor’s
Office on Women’s Policy in their letter of March 29, 2006 which outlined their response to SNAP’s
Site Visit of March 12-14, 2006. As stated by the Site Team, an Accounting Manual would clarify
duties and show that the duties are diverse.

Louisiana Association of Nonprofit Organization’s sample of a Financial Procedures Manual is a
document outlining policies and procedures for the executive director, accounting representative, and
other staff members to follow to ensure adequate internal controls of resources. LANO’s sample was
given to SNAP at a training seminar sponsored by the Governor’s Office on Women’s Policy in
January 2007. Their sample is basically broken down into 16 sections such as General, Cash Receipts,
Cash Disbursements, Purchasing, Payroll, etc. This Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual is
formatted differently but incorporates some components from LANQO’s sample. It should be used as a
reference for SNAP’s employees and the Board of Directors.

The Policies and Procedures

These policies and procedures will be reviewed annually by SNAP’s Finance Committee and Human
Resources Committee and any recommendations to make changes must be approved by the Board of
Directors. Any changes to policies and procedures must be approved by the SNAP BOD prior to
implementation of the changes into this manual. A copy of the minutes from the SNAP BOD’s
meeting wherein the changes were approved should be maintained in the BOD Approvals section of
this manual.

It is SNAP’s policy to comply with generally accepted accounting principles regarding Financial
Management and Accounting.

1. Financial duties and responsibilities are separated so that no one employee has sole control
over cash receipts, disbursements, payroll, and bank account reconciliations.

2. All employees involved with financial management and procedures shall take leaves of at
least 5 consecutive work days each year. During such leaves, back-up personnel who have
been cross-trained in their duties will perform their tasks.

3. Under no circumstance will any payment be issued unless approved by an authorized signer
on SNAP’s bank accounts - the Executive Director or a member of the Finance Committee
of the Board of Directors.

4. Purchase of goods or services from related parties of Board Members and Staff shall require
prior Board of Directors approval.

5. No verbal authorizations to make payments are allowed. All payments must be supported
by an invoice, a receipt, a contract, a requisition request, a tax return or notification, or a
timesheet.

6. Under no circumstance will blank checks (checks without a date or payee designated) be
signed in advance.
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7. Petty Cash reimbursement checks are issued to the Accounting Representative with the
second payee line indicating it is for the Petty Cash Replenishment.

8. Adequate documentation will be maintained to support all entries into the accounting
system. Original invoices, indicating date, amount and description of purchase are required
as support documentation for payment of goods or services. Vendor monthly statements
shall be reconciled to ensure timely and accurate settlement of all accounts.

9. SNAP utilizes a double entry system for accounting. SNAP will maintain its accounting
records on an accrual basis in a manner that facilitates the preparation of audited financial
statements conforming to generally accepted accounting principles.

10. SNAP’s fiscal year is from July 13 to Jupe 30*. <~ { Formatted: Bullets and Numbering |
) \t' [ Formatted: Superscript ]
{ Formatted: Superscript J

Definitions & Conventions in This Manual

Italicized text is used to indicate a form or document.

BOD = Board of Directors

Expenditure Report or Cost Report are both used to describe the reports filed with Grantors to request
reimbursement for costs incurred which are chargeable to that grant.

Reference Documents (external to this document)

This accounting manual references other SNAP documents which are maintained as separate
documents. When updating this manual, the latest versions of these external documents should be
obtained from the Executive Director or the Accounting Representative as they are stored in the Shared
Documents folder on SNAP’s Windows network. Unless indicated otherwise, the following documents
are external documents:

Board of Directors Roster
The Board of Directors Roster changes annually. This roster should be replaced as needed with
the latest revision.

Organization Chart

SNAP’s Organizational Chart changes annually because of its inclusion of the President of the
Board and the 1* and 2™ Vice Presidents of the Board. This chart should be replaced as needed
with the latest revision.

Staff Employee Directory

The Staff Employee Directory lists the members of SNAP Staff, their position, home phone
number and telephone extension numbers. An updated directory is provided as needed by the
Program Director. This manual should always contain the latest directory.

Forms

Personnel Forms
Employee Timesheet
Employee Leave Slip
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Personnel Budget Action Form
Form W-4
Form I-9
Expense Forms
Mileage Sheet
Requisition/Reimbursement Request Form
Travel Expense Report (BA-12) to be filed by the employee with OWP
or LCADV when seeking reimbursement for travel expenses related to Site
Team Visits or other mandatory meetings.
Contractors or Consultants
Form W-9
Shelter Forms
Van Mileage Log

Job Descriptions
Job Descriptions are maintained for all staff positions. These documents are maintained
by the Executive Director. Some grant applications require submission of job
descriptions for the personnel related to that grant. A current resume of the personnel
may also be required.

Section 2 — Financial Resources and Responsibilities

SNAP is partially funded by grants available to providers of services to victims of the crime of
domestic violence. The remaining costs associated with running the SNAP shelter are funded by
private donations and fundraising campaigns. The SNAP Board of Directors and the Executive
Director are responsible to search for new grant opportunities or other funding sources such as
endowments, donations, and fundraising campaigns.

Responsibilities

Board of Directors Responsibilities

The SNAP Board of Directors (BOD) formulates policies and reviews operations and activities of the
SNAP shelter. The Finance Committee and the Human Resources Committee of the BOD makes
recommendations to the BOD regarding policies and financial decisions for SNAP. Administration of
financial policies and decisions are delegated to the Executive Director.

The Finance Committee of the BOD meets prior to the Board of Directors meeting each month. The
Executive Director, Program Director and Accounting Representative attend the Finance Committee
meeting. The Accounting Representative provides the Finance Committee with a copy of the previous
month’s Un-audited Balance Sheet and Income Statement, a current list of Accounts Receivable, a
current list of Accounts Payable and a copy of all Bank Statements including the pages with the
cleared checks, and a copy of the Bank Account Reconciliations report for their reference and review.
Financial issues are addressed at these meetings.

The BOD has authority in selecting the type of fundraising events and campaigns which will be

pursued. It is the Board’s responsibility to plan fundraising events and to coordinate with SNAP Staff
in the execution of fundraising events and campaigns.
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The BOD also helps in the planning and conducting of other SNAP events such as Splash Bash and the
Annual Candlelight Vigil.

Under no circumstances are any individuals or organizations to conduct fundraising for SNAP or to
use SNAP’s name in any fundraising campaigns without prior approval from the SNAP Board of
Directors. If approval is granted by the BOD for such a campaign, an agreement will be drawn up
specifying the terms of the agreement between the BOD and the host of the campaign/event.

Under no circumstance are any loans to be obtained without BOD approval. Any refinancing of
SNAP’s mortgage requires BOD approval. The current President of the Board and the Executive
Director will be the signature agents for SNAP in any loan or refinancing which may become
necessary.

Executive Director Responsibilities

The Executive Director has management responsibility including financial management responsibility
for the SNAP shelter.

The Executive Director is required to approve all Timesheets, Employee Leave Slips, and Personnel
Action Forms.

The Executive Director is responsible for reviewing all renewable service plans and agreements such
as the telephone service contract, directory listings, alarm service contract, lawn maintenance contract,
copier lease, storage unit rental, etc. The Executive Director also reviews all renewing insurance
policies.

The Executive Director has the authority to approve all purchases, including services under $500.00.
Individual purchases over $500.00 must be approved by the Finance Committee. Purchases, including
those for services, over $5,000.00 will be required to undergo a competitive bid process. At least 3 bids
or quotes should be obtained to present to the Finance Committee for their review.

Emergency situations requiring immediate action sometimes occur, sometimes on weekends, when it
might not be possible to reach a Board Member for approval. In those situations, where shelter
operation would be hindered if left unaddressed, the Executive Director will have the authority to
address such issues without first obtaining approval. The Executive Director will notify the BOD of the
situation and the action taken as soon as possible.

The applications for grants are the responsibility of the Executive Director. The Accounting
Representative is responsible to provide budgets and other financial information needed to complete
the application for the grant. The narratives for grant applications are written by the Executive
Director.

Refer to the Job Description of the Executive Director for a more comprehensive overview of the
Executive Director’s responsibilities.

Accounting Representative Responsibilities

The Accounting Representative is responsible for the execution of accounting functions and
preparation and analysis of financial documents such as SNAP’s Annual Budget, Expenditure Reports
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(Cost Reports) and Budgets for Grantors, Monthly Financial Statements and other supporting financial
reports. The Accounting Representative is responsible for the archiving of all financial records and
documents.

The Accounting Representative runs errands related to financial aspects of the SNAP shelter operation
such as banking and bill paying. The Accounting Rep. picks up the mail daily at the post office.

The Accounting Representative orders and purchases office supplies such as paper, ink, etc. on an as-
needed basis.

Refer to the Job Description of the Accounting Representative for a more comprehensive overview of
the Accounting Representative’s responsibilities.

Other Staff Financial Responsibilities

All staff will adhere to the policies regarding financial management and accounting. Examples of
responsibilities which all staff must comply with are submission of receipts, charge slips, expense
reports, requisition requests and donations to the Executive Director for approval. The Executive
Director will forward all approved items to the Accounting Representative for processing.

All staff will record their use of the SNAP van into the Van Mileage Log which is kept in the van in a
3-Ring Binder. When a Van Mileage Log sheet is completed, staff will remove it from the binder and
submit it to the Accounting Representative and request blank Van Mileage Log forms to replenish the
3-Ring Binder in the van.

Staff will forward all telephone calls related to financial matters to the Executive Director or the
Accounting Representative. Usually the person calling will specify which person they need to speak
with. If unsure, the call should be directed to the Executive Director.

Financial Resources

Grants

The following chart is an overview of the grant application process and is to be used as a reference
only. The dates and process may vary from year to year based on the grantor’s requirements. The
information in the chart is the latest information at the time of the writing of this accounting manual.
The chart can be updated periodically to reflect additional grant applications or to delete grants that are
no longer available. Unless the dates change drastically it should not be necessary to revise the dates as
they are for general reference only.
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Original Grant

for SNAP
Signature
Revised
Grant/ Current SFO or RFP Application Award Budget Original
Source Grant Meeting Due Notification w/actual Grant
Period Awarded $ | Received Back
Due
OWP- 07/01/06 | Distribution of 5/12/06 6/27/06 7/10/06 8/14/06
F&S To SFO - 4/10/06
06/30/07
10/10/06
OWP- 07/01/06 | Distribution of 5/12/06 6/27/06 7/10/06 8/14/06
Childrens To SFO - 4/10/06
06/30/07
10/10/06
OWP-ML 07/01/06 | Distribution of 6/16/06 N/A N/A N/A
To SFO - 4/10/06
06/30/07 Funds are electronically deposited in SNAP’s
operating account each month as funds are received
by OWP from the parish.
01/01/07 5/25/06 9/15/06 1/10/07
CVA To Meeting N/A
12/31/07 6/7/06 N/A
07/01/06 10/2/06 11/10/06 10/2/06 12/8/06
VAWA To 11/13/06 —
06/30/07 Notified no
match required
01/01/07 5/10/06 7/1/06 11/13/06 12/31/06 11/13/06
IOLTA To
12/31/07 N/A
ESGP 07/01/06 2/22/06 3/3/06 5/22/06 Did not 6/12/06
To request this
06/30/07 year ?? 6/22/06
United 01/01/07 Application 8/15/06 12/28/06 8/15/06
Way To received in
12/31/07 July 2006 Have not
received
FEMA 01/01/07 10/17/06
To
12/31/07
Iberia 2007 9/26/06 10/3/06 Letter dated Request for Copy of
Parish 11/28/06 — 2007 ordinance
Royalty Meeting notification of | allocation on received with
Fund 10/9/06 2007 allocation | 12/8/06 letter dated
adopted 11/22/06 11/28/06
City of Letter dated Letter dated Sent letter Letter dated
New 2007 8/30/06 9/29/06 10/5/06 — requesting 10/5/06 —
Iberia requesting notification of 2007 notification of
Grant allocation allocation on allocation
Application 1/11/06
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Fundraising and Other Annual Events

Fundraising campaigns and events are crucial to the stability and growth of the SNAP shelter
operation. Because SNAP receives funding through United Way of Iberia, we are subject to a
“Blackout Period” from August 1* to October 31* of each year during which time we are not allowed
to hold any fundraising events or conduct any fundraising campaigns.

Currently SNAP’s signature Fundraising Event is SNAP Bowl. SNAP Bowl is a bowling event held in
April. Another major Fundraising Event in the planning stage at the time of the writing of this manual
is the Red, White, and Blue Ball. It is expected to be held late in the year.

Although not fundraisers, other events held annually are Splash Bash (held in May) and the Annual
Candlelight Vigil (held in October, Domestic Violence Awareness Month).

The Accounting Representive tracks each Fundraising Campaign and Event in the General Ledger
through the use of Sub-Codes. The Chart of Accounts, also maintained by the Accounting
Representative, should be referred to for correct coding of expenses and revenue for entry into the
accounting system.

Section 3 — Budgets, Budget Revisions, and Expenditure Reports

A 3-Ring Binder is prepared and maintained by the Accounting Representative for each grant by grant
year. Copies of the grant application package, the approved grant, pertinent correspondence in the form
of letters or emails, budgets, revisions, cost reports, performance reports and any other reports related
to the grant are filed in the 3-Ring binder.

Budgets

SNAP has several budgets which the Executive Director and the Accounting Representative
collaborate on in the planning process. The Accounting Representative then prepares the budgets in
Excel.

Annual Operating Budget

SNAP has an Annual Operating Budget. The upcoming fiscal year’s budget is submitted to the
Finance Committee for analysis. The Finance Committee may request changes which are incorporated
into the budget by the Accounting Representative and the budget is re-submitted to the Finance
Committee. When approved by the Finance Committee, it is submitted by them for approval from the
Board of Directors.

Grant Budgets

Sub-Budgets are prepared for each grant. These sub-budgets are required to be submitted as part of the
grant application package. For SNAP’s internal accounting purposes, another Budget by Month is
prepared for each grant for use in the preparation of the Expenditure or Cost Reports. They are
prepared in Excel and are saved as “GrantName Recap Year”. For example the 2007 IOLTA Budget
by Month would be named IOLTARecap2007.

Actual charges for personnel related expenses are recorded monthly into the comprehensive Cost
Report By Month spreadsheet. One section of the comprehensive Cost Report By Month is for Salaries
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charged to grants and the second one is for Fringe Expenses charged to grants. This spreadsheet is
crucial in determining whether there are gaps in funding for salaries and fringe expenses and which
months those gaps in funding occurred. This data is needed when revisions to budgets are necessary
because of personnel changes or changes are requested to the original budget which accompanied the
grant application. This data is also important to ensure that you never charge more than 100% of any
individual’s salary and fringe expenses when the individual’s salary and fringe is split between grants.

Grant Expenditure (or Cost) Reports

CVA, OWP, and ESGP cost reports are filed monthly. They are due by the 10™ of the month. Example:
January 2007 cost reports are due by Feb. 10, 2007.

VAWA, IOLTA and FEMA cost reports are filed quarterly. They are due by the 15" of the month
following the end of the quarter ending month. Example: the report for the quarter ending March 31* is
due by the 15" of April.

The Nutrition cost report is prepared by the Food Service Provider. It is then submitted online by the
Accounting Representative. The Food Service Provider maintains the required records, documents, and
receipts in a binder in the kitchen. The grant and cost reports are kept in a Grant 3-Ring Binder in the
accounting office.

Annually, in December, letters of request for issuance of allocations to SNAP by the City of New
Iberia and Iberia Parish are sent by the Executive Director.

The Accounting Representative utilizes the Grant’s recap spreadsheet to prepare the Expenditure (or
Cost) Report. For example, the IOLTARecap2007.xls file would be used to determine the quarter’s
charges for salaries and fringe benefits. The form for the cost report is filled in according to the budget
by month Recap. The Executive Director reviews and then signs the cost report. The Accounting
Representative makes a copy of the report to be maintained in the Grant’s 3-Ring Binder. The original
is mailed to the grant’s representative for their processing. A list of grant representatives to which cost
reports should be mailed and labels for mailing are maintained by the Accounting Representative.

The cost report data is then entered into the accounting system by the Accounting Representative. The
cost report is entered as a “Sale” to a “Customer” in Accounts Receivable. A journal entry is recorded
to expense the costs in the General Ledger. The Grant’s recap spreadsheet is essential to record this
journal entry.

Request for Grant Revisions

Sometimes revisions to the original grant may be necessary when personnel or board members change.
These forms are provided by the grant in the original signed grant package. The revisions are prepared
by the Accounting Representative. They are reviewed by the Executive Director. Any revision which
includes the purchase of equipment or any individual purchase over $500 will require approval by the
Finance Committee. The original revision request is mailed to the appropriate person at the agency and
a copy is maintained in the Grant’s 3-Ring Binder. When a revision request is approved by the grantor,
a new blank revision form is included with the approval notice. Approved revision requests require
updating of all budgets, sub-budgets, budget by month, and cost report by month spreadsheets by the
accounting representative.
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Grant Performance and Progress Reports

Quarterly Grant Progress Reports for CVA, IOLTA, VAWA and United Way are prepared by the
Executive Director. The United Way report also includes a budget component which is prepared by the
Accounting Representative.

United Way quarterly reports are due the 1th day after the end of each calendar quarter (4-10, 7-10 - { Formatted: Superscript

10-10, and 1-10). To prepare the budget component, run a general ledger for the quarter date range
starting with the first revenue account and ending with the last expense account. Add the period totals
to arrive at quarterly figures in the categories specified in the United Way report (United Way
Revenue, Other Grant Revenue, All Other Revenue, and Operating Expenses. This report is based on a
calendar year, like the United Way grant period, so the YTD figures in SNAP’s General Ledger cannot

be used, since SNAP’s fiscal year runs from July 1™ to June 30, __ -~ { Formatted: superscript

OWP Stats are prepared by the Legal Advocate. . _ { Formatted: Superscript
"~ { Deleted: q

TANF Reports are prepared by the Outreach Advocate. The financial component of the TANF reports 1

1

are provided by the Accounting Representative.
Semi-Annual reports to FEMA are prepared by the Executive Director.

Year-End Performance Reports for ESGP, IOLTA, VAWA, and United Way are prepared by the
Executive Director.

Copies of the above reports are maintained in the Grant’s 3-Ring Binder.

Section 4 — Property and Equipment

SNAP property consists of the building in which the shelter and administration is located and the lots
on both sides of said building. Equipment is defined as all items purchased with a unit cost of $500 or
more and a useful life of more than one year.

Property and Equipment files are maintained by the Accounting Representative. Property and
equipment files include manuals for such items as computers, printers, calculators, televisions, stoves,
refrigerators, telephone systems, etc.

The Accounting Representative will record all eligible equipment purchases in the accounting system
to the Equipment general ledger account.

The auditing firm maintains a list of Property and Equipment Inventory and prepares a Depreciation
Schedule for all Property and Equipment as part of the Annual Audit. Year-End adjusting entries for
depreciation are prepared by the auditing firm and given to the Accounting Representative for entry

into the accounting system.

Section 5 - Insurance

At the time of the writing of this manual, Dorsey Insurance Agency is SNAP’s agent for all insurances.
The Accounting Representative maintains folders for each type of insurance containing all policies,
correspondence, and payments. The Executive Director reviews all renewing insurance policies to
ensure adequate coverage and price competitiveness.
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Employee’s Health Insurance

The employee health insurance is through Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Louisiana. All fulltime employees
are eligible to enroll at the time of their employment or during the open enrollment period which is in
January prior to the February annual renewal. As indicated in the Human Resources Manual, SNAP
pays 90% of the premium and the employee pays 10% through payroll deductions.

The Accounting Representative is responsible for administration of the health insurance plan with
respect to enrollment, termination, COBRA notifications to terminated employees, and changes of
coverage.

The Executive Director, Program Director and Accounting Representative are listed with
BlueCross/BlueShield as one of SNAP’s representatives. When a change occurs in any of these
positions, a currently listed SNAP representative must notify BlueCross/BlueShield of the change in
representatives via letter.

Workers Compensation Insurance
The workers compensation insurance is through LWCC. Annually, a representative from LWCC will
come to SNAP to audit the payroll for the previous year. The Accounting Representative will assist
this representative in their collection of source documents and data for the purpose of their conducting
of the audit.

Commercial Vehicle Insurance

The vehicle insurance is through Progressive Security Insurance Company. The agent is Dorsey
Insurance Agency. The insurance is paid twice a year, in March and September. The Accounting
Representative provides Dorsey Insurance Agency with updates to the current list of SNAP staff that
drive SNAP’s vehicle.

Property Insurance

The property insurance is through Lloyd’s of London. The windstorm, hurricane and hail coverage is
through Louisiana Citizens Fair Plan. Dorsey Insurance Agency is the agent. Property renews annually
in February. Annually the bank that holds SNAP’s building mortgage requests copies of the property
insurance and the latest audited financial statements.

General Liability Insurance

The general liability insurance is through Scottsdale Insurance Company. The agent is Dorsey
Insurance Agency. This policy is renewed annually in February.

Directors & Officers

The directors & officers insurance are through Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America.
The agent is Dorsey Insurance Agency. This policy is renewed annually in October.

Dishonesty Bond

The dishonesty bond insurance is through CNA Surety. The agent is Dorsey Insurance Agency. This
policy is renewed annually in February.
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Section 6 — Internal Accounting Controls

Accounting Software

At the time of the writing of this manual, SNAP’s accounting system is Peachtree Pro Accounting
2007. Annually, the tax table update and the update of the software must be purchased in order to stay
up-to-date with the current tax withholding rate for payroll and to stay up to date with changes to the
W-2 and 1099 forms.

Mail
SNAP’s mail is picked up Monday through Friday by the Accounting Representative. The mail is

given to the Office Assistant to be opened and date stamped. It is then given to the Executive Director.
The Executive Director forwards all mail to the proper department.

Monetary Donations

When checks or cash are received in the mail or hand delivered to SNAP, the donation is recorded by
the Office Assistant in a log. A copy of checks received is maintained in a binder by the Office
Assistant along with her log.

Checks and cash are given to the Executive Director who reviews them and forwards them to the
Accounting Representative for processing and entry into the accounting system. Deposit slips for
checks and cash donations are completed by the Accounting Representative. Checks are endorsed by
the rubber stamp which reads For Deposit Only, S.N.A.P. The account number is written below the
stamp. Monetary donations are deposited into the Iberia Bank Operating Savings Account.
Fundraising proceeds are deposited into the Teche Money Market Account. The sale of “Project
Peace” greeting cards are deposited into the Teche Project Peace Account. A list of bank accounts is
maintained by the Accounting Representative.

A copy of all checks and deposit slips are maintained in Bank Reconciliation Folders. The Accounting
Representative brings the deposits to the banks. Deposit receipts are filed in the Reconciliation Folders.

Grant Proceeds

Most of the grant funds are direct deposited into SNAP’s Iberia Operating Checking Account.
SNAP’s Executive Director and Accounting Representative have online access to the Iberia Bank
Accounts for the purpose of checking to see when Cost Report reimbursements have been received. A
printout of the page showing the receipt of these funds is filed in the Grant’s 3-Ring Binder.

Some grant funds such as United Way, IOLTA and Court Fines are paid to SNAP via check. The
Accounting Representative will prepare the check and a deposit slip for these checks and bring the
deposit to the bank. A copy of these checks is filed in the Grants 3-Ring Binger. Another copy is filed
along with a copy of the deposit slip and the receipt in the Bank Reconciliations Folder.

Accounts Payable

The Executive Director shall authorize all purchases and approve all invoices and employee travel
reimbursements for payment.

Page # 13 of 18





Contract Service Providers

Consideration will be made of internal capabilities to accomplish services before contracting for them.
The Board of Directors must approve consultant and other significant contracts for services. Written
contracts or agreements clearly defining work to be performed and terms and conditions will be
obtained for all consultants and contract service providers. The Accounting Representative will request
a W9 on consultants and contract service providers. The W9 is entered into the Vendor record of the
accounting system and the vendor is designated as a 1099 recipient. Payments over the current IRS
limit to a vendor will be reported on a 1099 at the end of the year. The Accounting Representative
prepares the 1099s for mailing to the recipients and to IRS.

Travel and Expense Reports

Employees will complete Expense Reports to claim reimbursement for expenses incurred in travel or
expenses incurred to attend mandatory meetings or other business related travel. All travel and
expenses must be approved by the Executive Director. Mileage to and from residence will not be paid
by SNAP. The Expense Report must be filed within 30 days to claim reimbursement. Reimbursement
rates will be based on the current Louisiana State Employee’s Travel Guide. Receipts must be attached
to the expense report for lodging, transportation expense or mileage, and meals where required. If the
employee is unable to pay the expenses out of their own pocket, a Requisition Form may be completed
prior to the travel to request payment to the employee out of the Petty Cash Fund. When possible,
SNAP’s credit card will be used to secure and pay for lodging and to pay for gasoline if SNAP’s van is
used for the travel. Registration fees are always paid by SNAP prior to the travel date.

Bills

The Office Assistant gives all mail, including bills, to the Executive Director who authorizes them for
payment. Bills are given to the Accounting Representative for processing and entry into the accounting
system. Bills are paid through the SNAP Iberia Operating Checking Account. Checks are printed
and prepared for signatures semi-monthly to coincide with the payroll check run or on an as-needed
basis. A copy of each check is stapled to the invoices or other supporting documents. The original
check and the copy with attached supporting documents are given to the Executive Director for
signature. The checks are then brought to a Board Member for signature.

All checks must have two signatures. The eligible Board signers are the President, the 1% and
2" Vice Presidents, the Treasurer and the Secretary. Refer to the Bank Correspondence file to
determine the current Board Members the bank has on file as signers on SNAP’s accounts.
Annually, when the Board of Directors’ Officers change, changes to the signers must be filed
with the Bank. Contact the banks to obtain the latest required paperwork.

The Accounting Representative also prepares the checks for filing. The bottom stub is retained to be
filed in the Bank Reconciliation Folder in numerical order. The Accounting Representative inserts the
original checks along with any remittance advices in envelopes and stamps and mails them. Some local
payments are sometimes delivered by the Accounting Representative to ensure timeliness.

The Office Assistant files the copies of the checks with the attached supporting documents in the

Vendor Files. The Office Assistant punches and secures by prong fasteners the numerical stubs for
each month. At the month’s end, she files this numerical set in the Bank Reconciliations Folder.
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Occasionally a check may need to be voided — sometimes checks are voided simply because they were
left in the printer by accident and then a report was printed on them. On all voided checks, the top stub,
the original check and the bottom stub are stamped with the VOID stamp. The bottom stub is filed in
the numerical set of stubs. The top stub and original (voided) check are filed in the Bank
Reconciliation Folder for that month.

A Petty Cash Fund of $300.00 is maintained in a lock box by the Accounting Representative for
paying of nominal expenditures (such as stamps, postage, etc.). This fund must be kept intact and must
not be commingled with any other funds. The cash on hand plus receipts must equal the amount of the
established fund at all times. Personal checks are not to be cashed from the petty cash fund. All
expenditures must be authorized by the Executive Director.

Receipts must be submitted to the Accounting Representative by staff in order for them to be
reimbursed for the expense. The bookkeeper will complete a Petty Cash Receipt for any expense for
which a receipt cannot be obtained. The Executive Director will authorize the Petty Cash Receipt by
signing the Petty Cash Receipt on the Approved By line and the recipient of the reimbursement will
sign the Petty Cash Receipt on the Received By line.

The Accounting Representative will attach the receipts and Petty Cash Receipts to the Petty Cash
Reconciliation Report and will attach the copy of the Petty Cash replenishment check to the Petty Cash
Reconciliation Report. The original check along with the copy of the check and all supporting
documents is given to the Executive Director for signature. A Board Member also signs the check. The
Accounting Representative cashes the check at the bank and locks the cash in the lock box.

The Accounting Representative, as custodian of the petty cash fund is responsible for the safeguarding
of the petty cash fund. The custodian is released from these policies only in the event the funds are
stolen due to criminal action or loss as the result of a natural disaster, (e.g., fire, hurricane, etc.).
Whatever the circumstance of the loss, the custodian will file a report with the proper authority. For
example theft of the fund would require the filing of an official police report; a fire would require
reporting to the local Fire Marshall’s office and filing of a “property loss” report.

If there is a permanent change made in the custodianship of the petty cash fund, both the former and
successor custodian should complete a signed “Change of Custodianship” form showing the status of
the fund at the date of the change in custodianship.

Bank Reconciliations

Monthly bank reconciliations are prepared by the Accounting Representative. The accounting system
has a function for clearing deposits and checks and a Reconciliation Report is generated from the
accounting system. The Bank Statement, which includes copies of all checks, is copied along with the
Reconciliation Report and a set is given to each member of the Finance Committee and the Executive
Director at the monthly Finance Committee Meeting for their review. The original Bank Statement and
Reconciliation Report are filed in the Bank Reconciliations Folders.

Other reports prepared for the Finance Committee Meeting and copies given to the Finance Committee

and Executive Director include the previous month’s financial statements, a list of open accounts
receivable, and a schedule of accounts payable. A General Ledger Report is prepared for the Treasurer.
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Personnel, Payroll and Payroll Taxes

Personnel Files

Personnel files for all employees are the responsibility of the Executive Director. Maintenance of the
Personnel files for Direct Service employees are delegated to the Program Director, who supervises
Direct Services.

When a new employee is hired, employee paperwork is completed by the new employee. The Program
Director or the Executive Director is for responsible for having the new employee complete their
paperwork. In addition to other employment paperwork which the employee must complete, a W4 and
19 must be completed which the Accounting Representative uses to enter the new employee into the
accounting system. A copy of the employee’s documents for the /9 must be made and attached to the
19. After the Accounting Representative enters the new employee into the accounting system, the
original W4 and 19 are returned to the Program Director or the Executive Director to be filed in the
personnel file. Original Employee Leave Slips are filed in the personnel file. Copies of Employee Leave
Slips are given to the Accounting Representative for use in Payroll processing and Time Tracking.

Any changes to personnel or salary require a Personnel Action Form to be completed by the Executive
Director. The Human Resources Committee sets salary ranges for all positions which are reflected in
the Job Descriptions. Increases above the set salary ranges require Finance Committee approval. Per
Human Resources Policy, the Human Resources Committee will review the set salary ranges annually.
Changes to the salary of the Executive Director will require a Personnel Action Form approved by a
member of the Finance Committee.

Payroll

SNAP’s payroll is semi-monthly and the check dates are the 15" of the month and the last day of the
month. Payroll is paid through the SNAP Iberia Operating Checking Account.

The work week starts on Sunday morning at 8:00 AM and ends the following Sunday morning at 8:00
AM. For the purpose of the recording of the Timesheet, the advocate that works from midnight on
Saturday night to 8:00 AM Sunday morning records those hours on her Timesheet as Saturday hours.
In other words, hours are recorded on the Timesheet on the day the shift began.

All non-exempt employees are required to complete timesheets. The timesheets are collected the day
of the pay date. The Program Director reviews the timesheets of all Direct Service employees and
approves or rejects all hours worked in excess of regular scheduled hours. The Program Director
reviews all Direct Service employees Employee Leave Slips. The Executive Director must approve all
timesheets and leave slips. The Executive Director reviews then approves or rejects all exempt
employees Employee Leave Slips.

The Accounting Representative receives the timesheets and copies of the Employee Leave Slips from
the Executive Director. The Human Resources Manual has a section regarding the payment of
holidays, accrued leave usage, other types of paid leave usage, and final paychecks. Refer to these
sections when calculating timesheets and processing payroll. The Accounting Representative enters
the hours in the accounting system and produces the payroll checks. Copies are made of the payroll
checks. The original checks are given to the Executive Director for signature. The checks are then
brought to a Board Member for signature.
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The signed payroll checks are put in envelopes, sealed and distributed to the employees by the
Accounting Representative or the Office Assistant.

The copies of the checks and a Payroll Register (printed from the accounting system) are filed in the
Red 3-Ring Binder for Payroll Taxes.

The Timesheets and copies of the Employee Leave Slip are filed in a 3-Ring Binder for the current
year’s payroll timesheets.

Payroll Taxes

At the time of the writing of this accounting manual, SNAP’s federal payroll tax deposit schedule is
semiweekly. Refer to the chart in the current Circular E publication to see when tax deposits are due.
Federal (941) payroll taxes are paid electronically via the EFTPS system.

A 94I1prtax form has been developed to assist the Accounting Representative in signing in to the
internet site for filing and paying of taxes. The form includes the sign-in id, pin #, and the breakdown
of the taxes for entry. Once the payment is complete, the payment acceptance screen is printed and
filed along with the 941prtax form in the Red 3-Ring Binder for Payroll Taxes.

941 tax reports are prepared and filed quarterly.
SNAP is exempt from Federal FUTA taxes.

State withholding taxes are paid monthly. There is a coupon booklet for submission of these taxes. A
copy of the coupon and the check are filed in the Red 3-Ring Binder for Payroll Taxes.

State unemployment insurance taxes are paid quarterly. SNAP files and pays these taxes online. An
EFT is generated automatically by the filing of the return. The amount is deducted from SNAP’s
Operating Checking Account. A General Journal Entry is entered into the Peachtree Accounting
System to record the payment. A Quarterly Wage and Tax Filing Confirmation is generated which can
bre printed and filed in the Red 3-Ring Binder for Payroll Taxes.

All Withholding Taxes liability and payments are recorded in a Payroll Tax Reconciliation spreadsheet
named Payroll Tax Reconciliation yyyy. The payroll registers are used to enter the tax liability. The
payments are entered from the EFTPS printout and copies of checks issued in payment of state
withholding. This spreadsheet is used at the end of the quarter and the year to ensure correct quarterly
and annual reporting and W2 preparation.

All tax returns are reviewed and signed by the Executive Director. IRS requires that all communication
to them be conducted by the Executive Director.

Employee Leave Time Tracking

Tracking of employee use of personal & sick time is the responsibility of the Accounting
Representative. Refer to the Human Resources Manual which contains a section on leave time accruals
and proper usage.

The Accounting Representative uses the Timesheets and the Employee Leave Slips for the purpose of
entering the usage of accrued leave time into a spreadsheet. Semi-monthly accruals of leave time
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earned by the employees are also entered into this spreadsheet. Total leave hours available to each
employee is arrived at through the entry of this data into this spreadsheet. A printout of the spreadsheet
on non-exempt employees is given to the Program Director for her reference in granting or denying
employees’ request to use leave time. A printout of the spreadsheet on exempt employees is given to
the Executive Director for her reference in granting or denying exempt employees’ request to use leave
time.

Accounts Receivable

As mentioned earlier, once expenditure reports are completed and submitted, they are entered into the
accounting system as Accounts Receivable.

When payments are received, either via EFT or checks, the receipt is recorded in the accounting
system. As mentioned in the Grants Proceeds section above, copies of checks or printouts of the EFT
receipt obtained online are filed in the Grant’s 3-Ring Binder and another copy is filed in the Bank
Reconciliations Folder.

Section 7 — External Accounting Controls

An annual audit is conducted by the accounting firm the BOD has contracted with. Currently, the firm
being used is Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC, who recently acquired Guidry, Chauvin
& Taylor, CPAs.

The Accounting Representative assists the auditor in compiling the records and documents necessary
to conduct the audit.

The auditing firm conducts the annual audit, prepares the 990 tax return, prepares the schedule of
Property and Equipment, prepares the Depreciation Schedule, and prepares the Year-End Adjusting
Entries for SNAP’s Accounting Representative to enter into the accounting system.

The auditing firm provides SNAP with approximately 20 copies of the Audit Report and Audited
Financial Statement. A copy of the Audit Report will be given to all members of the Board of
Directors. Extra copies will be maintained by the Accounting Representative in the accounting office.
Copies of the Audit Report will be provided to any grantors, banking agents, or insurance agents who
require it. Any other requests for copies of SNAP’s Audit Report will require approval by the Board of
Directors.
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

13. SECTIONS:

Z. STOP Certified Assurances

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA) FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Aganst Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWAEBLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in 2 CFR Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments™ (formerlty OMB Circular A-87) or 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122), as well
as the current edition of the QJP Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR. REFORM NOW (ACORN)). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot use

any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that everv contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from

whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Office on Violence Against Women, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of thetr dulv authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY
B E N Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project: 8/9/2013 -- 1329
1. Type of Funds for
which vou are applying
2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.
Federal LD: 581661445 Parish: Acadia
Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue De Lion
Address Line 2: Address Line 3: PO Box 10207
City: New Iberia State: LA Zip: 70562-0207
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

3. Recipient Agencies |Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.
4. Project Director Name: Ms. Carol J Mumm Title: Executive Director
Agency:
Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue De Lion
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: New [beria State: LA Zip: 70562
Phone: 337-367-7627 Fax: 337-367-7696 x367 Email: safenet@cox-internet com
5. Financial Officer Name: Ms. Veronica F Pesson :;l:;q_:
Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue de Lion
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: New [beria State: LA Lip: 70563
Phone: 337-367-7627 Fax: Email: faith@snapofiberia.org
6. Contact Name: Ms. Carol ] Mumm ;[;:leet:ifecuﬁve Director
Street Address Line 1: 606 Rue De Lion
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: New Iberia State: LA Zip: 70562
Phone: 337-367-7627 Fax: 337-367-7696 x367 Email: safenet@cox-internet com
7. Brief Summarv of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project Domestic Violence Program

(Do Not Exceed Space  Safety Net for Abused Persons (SNAP) is a non-profit organization established in 1983 SNAP provides services to battered women and
Provided) their children. SNAP is the family violence program serving Iberia Parish and St. Martin Parishes. Services includes a 24 hour crisis line, 22
bed shelter, legal advocacy program, support

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 13.998.00 FEDERAL 16.585.00[  100%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.491.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 cellbl i sl
EQUIPMENT 0.00 THEREAT ol

- - STATE MATCH 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 1,096.00 T T 500
CONSULTANTS 0.00 ey i
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 16,585.00[  100%
TOTAL 16,585.00 10. Project Start Date: 5/1/2013 Project End Date: 4/1/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL
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SUBGRANT: 1329

(SEAL)

Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

NOTE: The oniginal copy must be signed in ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced

application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Lowsiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc. 16,585.00 16,585.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
Applicant Agency: Safety Net for Abused Persons Ine.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 13,998.00 13,998.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,491.00 1,491.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 1,096.00 1,096.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 16,585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00

_u_ W
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SUBGRANT: 1329

| 1L01al:

Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

| 10,282.0U] 10,282.0U |

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Safety Net for Abused Persons Inc.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital
Computation: FT - 50% $2333 salary monthly - 50% X 12 months 13.998.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 13,998.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital - SS
C LR Legal Advocate; Michelle Vital - Social Security 52333 monthly 96800
s salary X 50% X 12 months X 6.2% = $868 :
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital - Medi
C gt Legal Advocate; Michelle Vital - Medicare - $2333 monthly 203.00
e T salary X 50% X 12 months X 1.45% = $203 e
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Michelle Vital - Workers Comp Ins
e Legal Advocate; Michelle Vital - Work Comp - 52333 monthly o
Campuiation: salary X 50% X 12 months X 3% = $420 289
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1.491.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Office Supplies
S 17 boxes of 15 8-Section Classification Folders X 550.79 per
Computation: box = $863 43 863.00
Supply Item: Office Supplies
Computation: 15 boxes of 25 Porifolio Folders X $15.51 per box = 5232.65 233.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 1,096.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 16,585.00

13. SECTIONS:

A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.

Maaca verifr that the Total Amoont emale the (Calenlated Paid Ameonnt )
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SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program

e S ot L e st e St o et

Bt oot Total Amount Paid with Federal{Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
9 gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

Personnel 13,998 13,998 13,998

1.2 Employee Benefits 1,491 1,491 U [J 1,491

gy [Rppie B Dporaiing 1,096 1,096 0 0 1,096
Expenses

Total: = 16,585 16,585 0 0 16,585

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL EUDGET JUSTIFICATION

1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

4.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

According to a study done by The Violence Policy Center, a nonprofit group Washington, D.C., Louisiana is the most lethal state for women in the
country. It has consistently been in the top five states for the seven years that the Center has conducted this study. Louisiana is poor economically, which
can affect the number of reported incidents of domestic violence in a community. SNAP is the domestic violence program serving I[beria and St. Martin
Parishes and the only shelter facility within a 20 to 30 mile radius. In the vear 2012 SNAP provided service to 700 victims of domestic violence in our
residential and non-residential programs. Over the past three vears, we have noticed a steady increase in the number of victims, we have serviced. In

2012 alone, SNAP assisted in 392 Temporary Restraining Order’s filed in the 16th Judicial District Court.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

A portion of the salary of the Legal Advocate is included in this grant. The position requires two vears experience in a domestic violence program or a

Bachelors Degree in a social service field.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Project duties for the Legal Advocate include: assistance in completion of temporary restraining orders, court escort and referrals for legal assistance,

empowerment advocacy, facilitate support groups, community education and training on domestic violence.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currenily works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position
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from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. f employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position ]

The advocate working on these grant activities is existing personnel. Michelle Vital was hired as the legal advocate, a position which she currently holds..
She has additional dues that involve work on these grant activities.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?
No

9.1. Is this a VOCA -funded project?
No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volmteers.

9.2. Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7
Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

Volunteers are used to work with the Children's Advocate and work with the Shelter Advocates

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?
No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

Yes

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X 7 Job Description Legal Advocate.pdf Job Description Legal Advocate

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes
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2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed
established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. QOut-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

No

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and’or out-of-state travel?

No

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Are equipment costs budgeted in this application?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

|1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

‘2. [s this a request for sole source?

No
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2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies budgeted in this application?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

17 boxes of Classification folders - Used to create and maintain a file for the victim.

15 boxes of Portfolio folders - Used by victims for information on Domestic Violence, support group information and the victim's goal
related work

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

In worlcing with the victims, files and information must be maintained and preserved in case files in order to better serve the victims.

Classification folders and Portfolio folders are used to make these case files.

2. Are operating costs budgeted in this application?
No

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating cost requested.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating costs to this project.

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the attached LCLE approved contract template.

The original signed (in BLUE) completed contract must be submitted to LCLE. This can be submitted as an attachment through Egrants. If the grant funds are

part of a third party contract, the third party contract should be attached to the LCLE approved contract template as Attachment A - Statement of Work.

1. Are consultants costs budgeted in this application?
No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.
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3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Refer to the attached instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.

13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other cowrt personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

inchuding the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers, judges. other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women including sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for|

the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, inchiding the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number
of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

‘ﬁ. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalking.
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No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State finds, to coordinate the response of State law

enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older
and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, inchuding recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No
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|11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal justice nitiatives while supporting complementary new initiatives and emergency services for victims and their

families.

No
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13. Supporting the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
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liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stallding and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

wiolence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

+ Developing, in collaboration with prosecutors, courts, and victim service providers, standardized response policies for local law enforcement agencies,
including triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized:;

« Notifying persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency:

e« Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines, or legal assistance
services); and

o Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.

No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit, nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial, and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -

o the development and implementation of training for local victim domestic violence service providers, and to fund victim services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates,." to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence commitied by law enforcement
personnel;

o the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence by
personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the JACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

s« the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are you a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?
[ Yes
I No
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1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of vour information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this
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LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 55 of 57



SUBGRANT: 1329 Short Title: Domestic Violence Program
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Iberia Parish and St Martin Parishes are located in southwest Louisiana, 150 miles west of New Orleans. It is part of Cajun country with heavy influence
of French culture. It is a rural area where many of the underserved population live. The population is 73,266. in [beria Parish and 52,160 in St Martin
Parish. Services to the underserved are impeded by many challenges such as culture, transportation, economics, and education. For some communities,
females have not traditionally questioned unacceptable practices in the male female relationships. People practice what they have been taught including the
traditional male female role, such as “the man is head of the household™ and malke all of the decisions. With this traditional idea in practice, a woman in a
violent home may find it difficult to believe she could possibly build a life for herself and her children that is free from violence. Feeling isolated, she is
usually fearful to expose the abuse to community. Although the community as a whole is aware that spousal abuse exists. it is not something that is easily
discussed, and usually remains hidden. There is a social stigma, along with feelings of self-blame attached to exposing domestic violence, especially in the
underserved communities. Even though most families are known within the commmumity, family business is not to be discussed, especially with outsiders.
This helps to keep domestic violence silent within this population, especially if the abuser is well regarded. Many victims within the underserved
population also find some perpetrators in positions of authority, such law enforcement, clergy. or business leaders. This malces it difficult for a victim to
develop trust of those in authority when seeldng safety and be a compelling factor in a woman's decision to remain silent. If a woman malkes a decision to
attempt to leave, she puts at risk her safety and that of her children because she does not have a place to go. Her partner is aware of her family, friends
and any other place that she might go.

Other challenges facing victims access to services is a lack of transportation and absence of economic opporiunities. Many underserved commmunities
have no public transportation, such as buses or taxicabs. This fact alone can greatly limit a victim’s ability to seek employment, go to work if she did find
a job or go to school to further her education. Job opportunities that do exist are at best seasonal and payv low wages. These barriers only serve to
enhance the perpetrators control over their partners.

The need in the underserved community is for collaborating advocates to provide services that includes empowerment advocacy, intervention, prevention
and public awareness that will bring about social change, by transforming the public’s perception and tolerance of domestic violence, dating violence and
child victimization.

The number of women and children serviced in 2012 were 305 new women and 223 carrvovers and 361 new children. SNAP assisted in the completion

of 385 restraining order and 787 counseling and advocacy sessions. The number of women and children served in 201 lhave increased, 324 new women
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and 261 carrvovers. Total women serviced increased by 57 women. The numbers are continuing to increase in the number of TRO's conpleted. In 2012
SNAP assisted in completion of 405 TRO's, which is an increase of 20 orders. As the numbers continue to increase, we expect to see larger numbers

this new grant period.

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

A major gap in resources is the lack of coordination among different services providers. SNAP has an excellent relationship with the Iberia Parish
Sheriff's Office and 5t Martin Parish Sheriff's office. We have collaborated with training and have through mutual understanding of our services with have
developed an very good working relationship and respect for each other. Manv officers have expressed to us their frustration, that after arrest and
charges are filed, many times the charges are reduced and there appears to be no accountability held to the abusers.

There is a lack of training of the judges and D A's. Because of this many victims feel that the system has let them down.

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the

problem.

GOAL 1. To provide domestic violence education in Iberia and St Martin Parishes providing 24 Presentations

Goal 2 To recruit 20 volunteers from the community Goal 3. To provide Legal Advocacy to 400 victims of Domestic Abuse. Goal 4. To provided
Support groups to 400 victims of Domestic Abuse..

SNAP's overall goal is to provide the individual services listed and numbers listed. By accomplishing this, we hope to bring about awareness and reduce

the number of domestic violence incidents, which is in keeping with our mission.

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Objectives

‘ OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. [dentify

who what will change and bv how nmch  Tlse ahsolnte nummhbers. not nercentacses and he sore tn inclnde a haseline nnmher.
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